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Application for Continuation of Affiliation for Fellowship / Certificate Course (s)

L : L &
((As per provisions of thec Maharashtra University of Health Sciences Act, 1998 and University Rule /
Guidelines)

To,

The Registrar,

Maharashtra University of Health Sciences,

Vani - Dindori Road, Mhasrul,

Nashik 422 004

Sir,

Iam/We are herewith submitting the application with a request under section 68 of the

“Maharstra University of Health Sciences Act , 1998, for the recognition of our institute for

renewal of Fellowship in Fellowship in Aesthetics Plastic Surgery , with an intake capacity of

01 students, from the academic year 2024-2025

Following are the particulars:

* Purpose of Present inspection: (Tick whichever applicable and strike-out whichever not

applicable)

Grant of Permission/ Recognition/ Increase of seats /Renewal

of/\fﬁliation/recognition/Compliance Verification 3

* Date of last inspection of the department: 16" December 2022
(Write Not Applicable for first Inspection)

* Purpose of Last Inspection: Continuation / Renewal of Fellowship Course

* Result of Iast Inspection: Continuation / Re
Plastic Surgery

(Copy of University Letter to be attached)

newal of Fellowship Course in Acsthetics

* Fellowship/Certificate Course Coordinator Details:

Name: Saurav Bhowmik

Mobile/Tclephone no.: 9923600302

¢-mail 1d: cducalion@acsthcticsmcdiSpn.in

Aesthetics Medispa Pvt. Ltd. #/22/2015 1055:39 AM - 3.




LIST OF FORMATS
1)) Application (new & for Cont. of Affiliation) cum Visitation Performa — Amexue - C
INSTRUCTIONS
(i) Application for Recognition of Institute for Starting Fellowship/CertificateCourse(s)

(ii)Application to Start/Increase Intake Capacity of Fellowship/Certificate Course(s)
(i) Application for Continuation/Renewal of Fellowship/Certificate Course(s)

1. The Management/Institute/College/Training Centre/Hospital/University Department seeking
(1) Recognition of MUHS for starting Fellowship/Certificate Course(s),
(11) Permission to Start/Increase Intake Capacity of Fellowship/Certificate Course(s) and
(ii1) Continuation/Renewal of Fellowship/Certificate Course(s),
shall submit the application(s) in Spring File.
(a) in original, along-with the attested supporting documents mentioned there in,and

(b) soft copies in a Pen drive, in .PDF FORMAT ONLY, containing scanned copies of
(aa) Original application(s) for Recognition of Institute/Start/Increase Intake Capacity/
Continuation/Renewal of Fellowship/Certificate Course(s)and,
(bb) All the mandatory supporting documents as mentioned in the respective
applications,
(i) Consolidated single NEFT/Demand Deaft of
(1) Rs 2,00,000/- towards *‘Recognition Fees',
(b) Rs 50,000/ per course for Starting/Continuation/Rencwal of Fellowship Course&
(¢) Rs 40,000/- per course for Starting/Continuation/Renewal of Certificate Coursc
drawn in favour of *The Registrar, Maharashira University of Health Sciences,
Nashik® on any Nanonalized Bank, payable at Nashik.
* Tee for Recognition of Institute and Starting of New Fellowship And Certificate
Course shall be as per Affiliation Fee Notification as amended by the University from
time to time.

2, ‘Continuation/Renewal of Affiliation® for Fellowship and Certificate Coursc(s) for every
Academic Year is mandatory.

3 Read the *Rules and Regulations’ carefully before filling the application.

9. Strike-out whichever not required/ OR Where ever the fields are not applicable, please

Mention as =N, AL —
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1. Particulars of Dircctor / Dean / Principal:
Name: Dr Ashish Davalbhakta

PART-1

(INSTITUTIONAL INFORMATION)

Age: 56

(Who so ever is Head of Institution)
(Darte of Birth) _15.06.1967

PG Degree Subject Year Institution University
Recognized / MS ( GEN 1993 | B.J.Medical college, Punc | Pune
Not Recognized] SURGERY) University
Mch ( Plastic 1996 | Topiwala National Mumbai
Surgery) Medical College University
Teaching Experience
Designation Institution From To Total
experience
Asst. Professor Lecturer in gen Surgery inBJ | 01-94 03-94 3 months
medical College
Asso. Lecturer in Anatomy in B J 03-94 07-94 S Months
Professor/Reader | medical College
Professor Ass. Professor in Bharati 02-2011 Till 12 years 8
Vidyapeeth, Pune date months
Any Other Grand Total 13 years 4
months

2. Management / Society/ Inst. Information :

i) Name of the Aesthetics Medispa Pvt Ltd.
Society/Institution/
Acsthetics Medispa,
01 ii) Postal Address, with PIN 2- Snch Rivicra, Near Modcl Colony lake, Model Colony, Off F.C
Road
iii) Contact Details: M: 9881311122 T:020-25670500
iv) E-mail ID: ashish@aestheticsmedispa.in
i) PublicTrust Act1950:............. ... .
) o Sital ii) Society’s Registration Act 1860: . . .. ..
02 SOCI-ety/lpstltutlon/CoIlege/Hosplta ili) Year of establishment: 2008
Registration Number and date: iv) Copies of Registration, Constitution and
Memarandum of Association attached ? YES
(Required to upload said documents on training Cenrer Webyite)
Hospital Information:
(It is mandatory for Training
Centre/upplying Institute to have their Aesthetics Medispa Pvt Ltd , Pune
03 own functional Hospital as per norms ) LCBP-2016-00077
1) Namc. of the Hospilu‘l ‘ 2008
ii) Nursing Home RC%;IS(I‘ZIUOH No. (Required to upload said documents on training
iii) Establishment Ycar Center Website)

" A
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1) Name of the College/Institute where
coursc is to be conducted:

Aesthetics Medispa Pvt Ltd

i1) Postal Address, with PIN:

Acsthetics Medispa,
2- Snch Riviere, Near Model Colony lake, Modcl Colony, Off

F.C Road,Punc 411016

iii) Contact Details: Mob: 9881311122 , Tele:020-25670500
iv) E-mail ID: ashish@aestheticsmedispa.in
V) List of University Approved Name of the Course(s) Fellowship in Aesthetic Plastic
Fellowship / Certificate Courses Surgery
conducted/ already running at Training | Approved Intake capacity-_01.
center with intake capacity Affiliated Since-01/07/2016
vi) Training Center / Institute Name of Courses( s)-_Fellowship in Aesthetic Plastic
'Willing / desirous to Start / Open Surgery
Fellowship / Certificate Courses(s) Required Intake Capacity...01
( For New Opening Purpose) ( If Necessary Attach Separate Sheet)
05 |Fee details: Click on link to pay Valid online receipt Receipt Attached ? YES
06 | Financial position of the Society/ Audited Statements of Accounts for 2023
Institute in the preceding 03 years: *Yes
(Required io upload said documents on training Center Website)
07 | Budgetary provision for the 1) 2024 .. .- ... Rs 72 lakhs
FC/CC/DC for the next 03 years: 1) 2025 ...-...Rs 79 lakhs
i11) 2026 . . . - . . . Rs 85 lakhs
08 | Management Resolution seeking Resolution No. AM/Reg/62/2023dated 17-10-2023 . ..
Recognition of Institute for Copy of Management Resolution attached?
FC/CC/DCof MUHS, Nashik: *Yes
Other Information:
a) Land: *Yes/No. If yes, then Area: .. ......... NA
i) Whether the land is owned by the | Copy of land documents i.e. 7/12 extract, Property
Applicant Institute/College/ Trust: Card, etc. attached? *Yes/No-NA
i1) Whether the land is registered? *Yes/No. If yes, Registration Number: ... .........
dated........... at(Place):........... ... ...
Copy of LandRegistration Certificate attached?
*Yes/No.— NA
09

(Required 1o upload said documents on training Center Websiie

ii1) Any loans, mortgage, etc. shown
against the title of the land:

*Yes/No. [f yes, amount of loanRs . .. .. ..
/mortgaged forRs ... .. ..
Copy of Loan/Mortgage Deed attached? *Yes/No.

(Required 1o upload said documents on training Center Website N A

b) Building:
1) Total built-up area:

........ sq. ft.

Certified copy of Building Plan attached?

*Yes/No

(Required to upload said documents on training Center Website -

NA
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3. Central Library
o Total number of Books in library:
o Books pertaining to concerned Fellowship subject:

e Purchasc of latest editions of concerned books in last 3 years: -

e Journals:

= (2 |

Journals Total concerned Fellowship
subject
Indian 1 1
Jorcign 6 6
e Ycar / Month up to which latest Indian Journals available: April 2022
» Ycar / Month up to which latest Foreign Journals available: April 2022
e Internet/ Med pub / Photocopy facility: Available

e Library opening times:

e Reading facility out of routine library hours:

(Obtain list of books & journals duly signed by Dean)

4. Recereational facilities:

10 AM to 9 PM

available / not available

Available / Not available.

Play Grounds Gymnasium NA
S. Hostel Accommodation : NA
Particular UG PG Interns

No. of Rooms

No. of Students

Status of
Cleanlincss

6. Residential accommodation for Staff/ Paramedical staff :
7. Ethical Committee (Constitution) :
8. Medical Education Unit (Constitution) :

(Specify number of meetings held annually & minutes thereof)

]
/Pharmacy / Deptal Chairs

gﬂg Umts/as as per the rcquxremcnt) Altachcd dclmls

Not Available
YES

YES/NO - NA




PART =11
(HOSPITAL INFORMATION)

1. Name of the Hospital: Acsthetics Medispa Pyt Lid

2. Total number of OPD, IPD in the Institution and concerned department during the last one
year:

In the entire hospital In the department of concerned Fellowship
subject
OPD 4022 opPD 2984
1IPD (Total No. of NA ( DAY CARE) 1IPD (Total No. of NA ( DAY
Patients admitted) Paticnts admitted) CARE)

3. Hospital Beds Distribution & No of O.T, :

In the entire hospital ‘w

No of Beds | 01 |
| No of Beds 1n ICU | NA ]
| No of Beds 1n IRCU | NA \

No of Beds 1n SICU NA '

No of Major O.T 01 |

No of Minor O.T. NA i

4. Available Clinical Material: (Give the data only for the department of concerned
Fellowship subject)
- NA-

« No. of available for clinical service on inspection day:

On Inspection day Average of random 3 days
e Daily OPD -2 PM
e Daily admissions
s Daily admissions in Dept.
Thronghtaspaligaliilam === ==zl s GeAe e e v el s
o Bed occupancy inthe Dept. at J0OAM L s e
e Number of patients in ward (IPD) ... ,
s Percentage bed occupancy at 10Am

....................................................

....................................................

................................................

.......................................................

s Clinical Procedure(s)& Operative Details related to Fellowship subject/Specialty ((For turther
details in this concern, kindly peruse the Guidelines information sheet supplied herewith)
On Inspection day Average ol random 3 days

...............
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5. Casualty:/ Emergency Department -NA-

Space

Number of Beds

No. of cases (Average daily OPD and Admissions):

Emergencey Lab in Casualty (round the clock): availuble / not available
~ R .

Emergency O and Dressing Room

Stafl’ (Medical/Paramedical)

Lquipment available

6. Blood Bank : -NA-

() | Valid FDA License(copy ol certificate be anncxed) Yes/ No

(1) | Blood component facility available Yes/ No
u) | All Blood Units tested {or Hepatitis C,B, HIV® Yes/ No
| () | Nature of Blood Storage Facilitics (us per specifications) | Yes/ No N
(v) | Number of Blood Units available on inspection day Yes / No
() | Average blood units consumed daily and on inspection Average | On
day in the entire Hospital ( give distribution in various daily Inspection
| specialtics) day

7. Central Laboratory:
¢ Controlling Department: NA
* No of Staff:
* Equipment Available : Attach separate List
* Working Hours:
8. Central supply of Oxygen / Suction: Available
9. Central Sterilization Department Available
10. Ambulance (Functional) Not available
11. Laundry: Outsourced:
12. Kitchen Not Available
13. Incinerator: Functional / Non functional Capacity:......./Outsourced - NA
14. Bio-Medical waste disposal Outsourced
15. Generator facility Available
16. Medical Record Section: Computerized

* ICD X classification Not used /@@Mﬂd’
M ) W Dr'a ﬁ/
y r. Ashj
Sign & Stamp—"" Sh Davalbhakta

Sign & Stamp MBBS, MS, Mch {Plas?) FRCS (UK)
Head of the Department l)cun/l’rincipul/l‘lgﬂ?ﬂ‘l'mmmnﬁic Surgean
Date: |7-10-2023

ate: Aesthetics Medisn- 3wy re
P T 10 202 e Rt
Dr. Ashish Davalbhakta —
MBBS, MS, Mch (Plasr) FRCS (UK) a1 tound Seal
Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon
CMD Aesthetics Medizpz 7 No. 64090
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Dr, Ashish Davalbhakta |
MBBS, MS, Mch (Plast), FRCS (UK) {f ! JJ/ o
Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon i CMD f §

Resolution number: AM/Rep/62/2023 . p
' esthetics
Date :- 17-10-2023 MELIS® A

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE EXTRACT FROM THE MINUTES OF
THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF Aesthetics
Medispa Pvt Ltd ON 1 7-10-2023 at 12 noon

RESOLVED .

al of Fellowship course 2024-2025 in Acsthetic Plastic

To apply for Renew
{ Ltd under Maharastra University of

Surgery at Aestheties Medispa Py
Health Sciences, Nashik.

Resolved to submit the mandatory supporting documents to comply with the
requirements of Maharastra University of Health Sciences.

It is also further resolved to make the payments that are necessary for this

application as per MUHS requirements.

Hereby, Dr Ashish Davalbhakta is solely authorized to sign the documents
singly for the purpose of submission of all documents and necessary
interaction with MUHS, Nasik

f

-
Dr. Ashish Davaithak
MBBS, i3, Mch (Pizsti FRCS (Ut
[.V:13 di ) Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon
l.hrp.tlcs. Me 5pa PubLH CMD Aesthetics Medispz R Ne.84

Name Signature

i A'shishf-DavallBhakta

----------------------

2 Mr Pinakin A Karve .
g g R S = Director

That the _.com_ngc'm seal of the company be affixed in the presence of
Mr(s). '_Przipil;hzi' Ranade ( Administrator of the company) on all the

necessary, documents.
s i e . ]

1! !: “IJ .:. lf':“' | ;

il g g e

| : i

s e L
i g, 1o 'I
niﬁeditrlue‘c;c')py o ,

URE L

co seal

#
|

g
Ce

--AIneaq Jo 1Je pue 9ol

11016, Maharashtra, INDIA
csmedispanin



Annexure — |

Information of Mentor of Training Centre

[t shall be verified by the Head of the concerned Training Center,

Sr Yarticular - Information to be filled
No

01 Name of the Mentor DR ASHISH DAVALBHAKTA

02 Date of Birth 15-6-1967

03 Address L-602,1 MODIBAUG, PUNE-411005

04 Tel. No./ Mob. No. 9881311122

05 c-mail id ashish@acstheticsmedispa.in

06 Nationality INDIAN

07 Qualification in details : (attach documentary proof) MBBS,M§,MCH,FRCS ( UK)

08 Teaching Experience / Health Sciences: Profession LECT IN SURGERY -3 MONTHS
Experience LECT IN ANATOMY-4 MONTHS
(Attached document proof with signaturc of Head of ASST PROF AT BHARATI
the Institute. Also it is mandatory to attach sclf- VIDYAPEETH FROM 02-2011 TILL
attested Photocopy of the Experience Certificate of Ratho
cach Mentor in the Subject of concerned
Fellowship/Certificate Coursc)

09 Present Appointment HEAD OF UNIT & FACULTY

10 Publications (List & Proof) 8 PUBLICATION, |1 PAPER

PRESENTATION

11 Post Graduate Teaching experience (Attach documentary ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF

evidence) SURGERY IN BHARATI
VIDYAPEETH 02/2011 TILL DATE
12 Any other relevant information

Head of the Department

fe)
B Q
Dr. Ashish Davalbhakta (=
MBBS, MS, Mch (Plast) FRCS (UK) ¢
Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon ' .’
CMD sesthetics Medisss R No.64090 s et

Dz;te - \F10- 2023

For the use of affiliated Training Center:

I'have verified the eligibility of the above Mentor as per the criteria c)fUﬂﬂﬂ)ﬂb@r[mcsckib'éidﬂ)‘ﬂlf%(’

Iumist

Name & Sign: of Mentor

ta
shish Davalbhakt
D&éé@. WS, Mch (Plast) FRCS (UK)

sultant Cosmetic Surgeon
Consultant e

University vide Clause No. 7 of the University Ordinance No. 01/2022 (Amended).

unsticss

Sign & Stamp

Date: [2-1 0. 2023

Sign & Stamp
Dean/ Principal/ Director of Training Centre

Date: [F .10 2023

Dr. Ashish Davalbhakta
MBBS, MS, Mch (Plast) FRCS (UK)
Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon
CMD Aesthetics Medicny B Ne fin00

Training Centre Round Seal

C:\Users\edp6.MUHS\Desktop\Appli to Start FC_CC_DC.docx
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Annexure —

1

Information of Mentor of Training Centre

It shall be verified by the Head of the concerned Training Center,

Sr Particular - Information to be filled
No

01 Name of the Mentor DR HITESH LAD

02 Date of Birth 19-09-1976

03 Address A-902,ANJAR SOCIETY, BANER

ROAD,PUNE-411045

04 Tel. No./ Mob. No. 9881974476

05 c-mail id hiteshlaad@yahoo.com

06 Nationality INDIAN

07 Qualification in details : (attach documentary proof) MBBS, MS(SURG),MCH, DNB

08 Teaching Experience / Health Sciences: Profession 1.6.2003 TO 31-5-2004 AS
Experience REGISTRAR IN GENERAL SURGERY
(Attached document proof with signature of Head of
the Institute. Also it is mandatory to attach self-
attested Photocopy of the Experience Certificate of
cach Mentor in the Subject of concerned
Fellowship/Certificate Course)

09 Prescnt Appointment TEACHING FACULTY

10 Publications (List & Proof) 4 PUBLICATION,5 PRESENTATION

11 Post Graduate Teaching experience (Attach documentary 1-6-2006 TO 1-5-2007 AS SR
cvidence) RESIDENT OF PLASTIC SURGERY

12 Any other relevant information

HOD OF RECONSTRUCTIVE
COSMETIC & PLASTIC SURGERY IN
ADITYA BIRLA HOSPITAL, PUNE

Date:- [Z.10: 2023

For the use of affiliated Training Center:

I'have verified the eligibility of the above Mentor as

-

g{‘;fb‘/]’l
/

Name & Sign. of Mentor

per the criteria of eligibility prescribed by the

University vide Clause No. 7 of the University Ordinance No, 01/2022 (Amended).

r

Sign & Stamp

Head of the Department

Ur. Ashish Davalbhakta
MBBS, MS, Mch (Plast) FRCS (UK)

CMD Aesthetics Medispz R No.64090

CAUsers\ed p6.MUHS\D esh_:_:_p_\r\ pali lg_S':ﬂiC_C_CED_C_ﬂgcx

Date: |_-f -0 2023

Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon

phatt 2

. Sign &fStamp
Dean/ Principal/ Director of Training Centre
Date: [F.10. 2023
Or. Ashish Davalbhakta
MBBS, MS, Mch (Plast: FRCS (UK)
Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon
CMD Aesthetics Medispz R No.64090

o 4/22/2015 1055:39 AM -9 -



Annexure =1

Information of Mentor ol Training Centre

1t shall be verified by the Head of the coneerned ‘T'raining Center,

Sr Particular - Information to be filled
No

01 Name of the Mentor + | DR SHRIRANG PANDIT

0 Datc of Birth & | 15-10-1952

03 Address AUDUMDAR, 53-NARAYAN PETH,

PUNILE -411030

04 Tel. No./ Mob. No. 9822029030

05 c-mail id .| deshrirangpandit@gmail.com

06 Nationality + | INDIAN

07 Qualification in details : (attach documentary prool) + | MBBS,MS( GEN SURGERY)MCH

08 Teaching Experience / Health Sciences: Profession : | PROF IN PL. SURGERY AT BHARATI
Experience VIDYAPEETH & SANCHETI

i (Attached document proof with signature of Head of INDTITUTE OF ORTHOPEDICS - 1995

the Institute. Also it is mandatory to attach sclf-
attested Photocopy of the Experience Certificate of
cach Mentor in the Subject of concerned
Fellowship/Certificate Course)

09 Present Appointment : | VISISTING FACULTY

10 Publicanons (List & Proof) =

11 Post Graduate Teaching experience (Attach documentary | : | REGISTRAR PL.SURGERY-J J
cvidence) HOSPITAL - 3 YRS, ETHICON-12-13

12 Any other relevant information : | ETHICON- VISITING PROF IN

COSMETOLOGY \

Date:- | 7- 102023 @U&"&M”j

Name & Sign, of Mentor
For the use of affiliated Training Center:

I'have verified the eligibility of the above Mentor as per the criteria of eligibility prescribed by the
University vide Clause No. 7 of the University Ordinance No. 01/2022 (Amended).

el bl

Sign & Stamp Sign & Stamp
Head of the Department Dean/ Prineipal/ Direetor of Training Centre

Date: | L. 10 2023 Date: [ |0 2023

Or. Ashish Davalbhakta i 1. Ashish Davalbhakta
MBBS, MS 1t A Ky MBBS, MS, Mch (Plsst) FRCS (UK)
Consuitar: : Fupgras Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon
CMT - rervatoe mdise % 0 ni)hQ CMD Aesthetlcs Mediena ® Na R4non

und Seal
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Annexure — 1

Information of Mentor of Training Centre

It shall be verified by the Head of the concerned Training Center,

Sr Particular Information to be filled
No
0l Name of the Mentor DR VISWANATIH S JIGJINI
02 Date of Birth 20-12-1956
03 Address 201, SUMANGAL AAPT, MODIBAUG,
PUNE -41101
04 Tel. No/ Mob. No. 9822051615 |
0s c-mail id plasticsurgeon ! @hotmail.com |
06 Nationality INAIAN |
07 Qualification in details : (attach documentary proof) MBBS, MS{ GEN.SURGERY)MCH |
08 Teaching Experience / Health Sciences: Profession 1.1.83-1.12.83 REGISTRAR IN GEN
Experience SURGERY
(Attached document proof with signature of Head of
the Institute. Also it is mandatory to attach sclf-
attested Photocopy of the Experience Certificate of
cach Mentor in the Subject of concermed
Fellowship/Certificate Course)
09 Present Appointment TEACHING FACULTY
10 Publications (List & Prool) 9 PUBLICATION, 12 PRESENTATION
11 Post Graduate Teaching experience (Attach documentary 1.291 TO 31.5.92- STANDREWS
evidence) CENTER
1.6.93 TO 31.5.95- WETHINGTON
HSOAPITAK, UK
12 Any other relevant information

‘ ‘5--\ )
Dates- |- 10 2023 v g e
For the use of affiliated Training Center: Name & Sign. of Mentor

I have verified the eligibility of the above Mentor as per the criteria of eligibility prescribed by the
University vide Clause No. 7 of the University Ordinance No. 01/2022 (Amended).

bt btk

Sign & Stamp
Dean/ Principal/ Dircetor of Training Centre

Date: I? " 10.262‘3

Dr. Ashish Davalbhakta
MBBS, MS, Mch (Plast) FRGS (UK)
Consuitant Cosmetic Zurgeon
CMD Aesthetics Meoisg. 1 Mo 6080

Sign & Stamp
Head of the Department

Date: | F-l0- 2023

isr. Ashish Davalbhakta
MBBS, MS, Mch (F!zst) FRCS (UK)
Consultant Co:.rztic Surgeon
CMD Aesthetics Mzdisna R No.62022

entr¢’Round Seal

—_—
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Annexure =11

Professional/Teaching Experience Certificate for Fellowship/Certificate Courses
Faculty/Teachers/Consultant/Mentor

Title of the Course applied for -

This is to Certify that Dr Viswanath Jigiini...has worked in the Department of
Acsthetics Plastic Surgery Collepe / Institutes ag per following delails.

A) General Experience:-

Designation IFrom To Total period Year /
Month

REGISTRAR IN NOV 1981 DEC 1984 3 years
GEN SURGERY

B) Actual Experience in the Subject of concerned Fellowship/Certificate Course applied
for :-

Designation From To Total period Year /
Month

SR HOUSE OFFICER JAN 1992 MAY 1993 1 YEAR
REGISTRAR AT SOUTH
MANCHESTER, UK

| SR HOUSE OFFICER JUNE 1993 MAY 1995 2 YEARS
REGISTRAR AT SOUTH
MANCHESTER, UK

LLOCUM AT SOUTH MAR 1995 MAY 1995 03 Months
MANCHESTER, UK

(It is mandatory to attach self-attested Photocopy of the Experience Certificate of each Mentor
in the Subject of concerned Fellowship/Certificate Course)

e ik M

Sign & Stamp
Dean/Principal/Head of Institute

Date: | Lo 202 Ibhakta

Sign & Stamp
Head of the Department

Date: |’.'{— |0 20223

S
) |bhakta Dr. Ashis b ERCS (UK)
Dr. AShlSh D?"cl!\aFRﬁS 1K) MBBS'MS'MCA-h (F:\‘HS\! Hurgeon
megs ** "ch (P :“nr Tl En Consultan! & © “‘s,‘ Q No.£4000
. :cosr;\‘ 1z R No.64098 ot TMD Agsthelics MEGiSs
CMD Ao iois Medispe Recommended/Not Recommended -

Signature with date of LIC Chairman/Member

C:\Users\edp6.MUHS\Deskiop\Appli to Start FC_CC_DC.docx ) e _M22/20151055:39AM - 13



Annexure = I

Professional/Teaching Experience Certificate for Fellowship/Certificate Courses
FFaculty/Teachers/Consultant/Mentor

Title of the Course applied for ;-

This is to Certify that Dr Hitesh Laad has worked in the Department of
Acsthetics Plastic Surgery College / Institutes as per following details,

A) General Experience:-

Designation Irom To Total period Year /
Month

REGISTRAR IN APRIL 2003 MARCH 2004 | 1 YRS
GEN SURGERY

B) Actual Experience in the Subject of concerned Fellowship/Certificate Course applied
for :-

Designation From To Total period Year/
Month
SR RESIDENT IN | OCTOBER 2005 | SEPTEMBER 2 YEARS
PLASTIC 2007
SURGERY

(It is mandatory to attach self-attested Photocopy of the Experience Certificate of each Mentor

in the Subject of concerned Fellowship/Certificate Course)
/

Sign & SK Sign & Stamp

Head of the Department Dean/Principal/Head of Institute

Date: |+ (0. 2023 Date: |3+ ]0- 2023

<hish Davalbhakta Or. Ashish Davalbhakta
. =y 45t} FRCS (UK) MBBS. MS, Mch (Pl3
8BS, 13 tch (Plast) - ! ast) FRCS (UK)
MBBS, M. i, Surgeon Consuitant Cosmetic Surgeon

consuliantCosm‘ei n No G4030 . CMD Aesthati X
cMD Aesthetics pedieon ™ T8 Recommended/Not Recommended sthetics Medispa R No 64000

Signature with date of LIC Chairman/Member

C:\Users\edp6.MUHS\Desktop\Appli Lo Start FC_CC_OCdoex S - _ — 4/22/2015 1055:39 AM - 14




Annexure =11

Professional/Teaching Experience Certificate for Fellowship/Certificate Courses
IFaculty/Teachers/Consultant/Mentor

Title of the Course applied for :-

This 1s to Certify that Dr Shrirang Pandit has worked in the Department of
Acsthetics Plastic Surgery College / Institutes as per following details.

A) General Experience:-

Designation From To Total period Year/
Month
REGISTRAR IN MAY 1979 APRIL 1982 3 YEARS

GEN SURGERY

B) Actual Experience in the Subject of concerned Fellowship/Certificate Course applied
for :-

Designation From To Total period Year /
Month
SR RESIDENT IN MAY 1982 APRIL 1984 2 YEARS
PLASTIC SURGERY
PROF AS PLASTIC 1996 TILL DATE 28 YEARS
SURGERY AT
SANCHETI INSTITUTE

(It is mandatory to attach self-attested Photocopy of the Experience Certificate of each Mentor
in the Subject of concerned Fellowship/Certificate Course)

Sign & Stamp Sign & Stamp
Head of the Department Dean/Principal/Head of Institute

Date: | F310- 2023 Date: |} -~ 10~ 2023

Dr. Ashish Dava|bh?u‘:(§a Dr. Ashish Davalbhakta
M'BBS. MS, Mch (Plast) ERCS MBBS, MS, Mch (Plast) FRCS (UK)
smetic Surgson Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon

onsultant Cosm R ‘s
CMD Aesthetics Medispe R 64030 /Not Recommended  CMD Aesthetics Medispz R No.64030

Recommende

Signature with date of LIC Chairman/Member

C:\Users\edp6. MUHS\Desktop\Appli to Start FC_CC_DC.docx ———— — -—- = . o AR222C151055:39AM - 15




Annexure - 11

l’l‘nl\‘ssinnn|/'l\‘m‘|\inu_l':_\ﬂ[\_g‘jj\_‘_l_ll“Al‘,_,_(.',t‘!'I“H‘lll(' or Fellowship/Certifiente Conrses
Laeulty/Tenehers/Consultnnt/Menior

Title of the Course applied for

)
-
.

This 1s 1o Certity that D Ashish Davalbhnldn has worked in the Department of Aestheties

Plastic Surgery College / Institutes oy per following detaily,

A) General Experience:-

| Designation

|

|
| P

To

| LECTURER IN SURGERY

AN 1994

| TECTURER IN ANATOMY

MARCIH 1994

JULY 1994

MARCIT1991

Tatal period Year /

Month '
I MONTHS _

4 MONTIIS f

B) Actual Experience in the Subject of concerned Fellowship/Certificate Course applied

VIDYAPEETH, PUNE

for :-
 Designation From To Total period Year /
‘ Month |
| ASST PROFESSOR IN | FEBRUARY 2011 TILL DATE 13 YEARS | 8
| BHARATI MONTHS
|

,‘
|
L

(It is mandatory to attach self-attested Photocopy of the Experience Certificate of each Mentor

in the Subject of concerned Fellowship/Certificate Course)

Aidee it

Sign & Stamp
Head of the Department
Date: ":{.-\0.7,07.3

' «. Asnish Davalbhakta
MBBS MS, Mch (Plast) FRCS (UK)
Consultant Cosmetic Surgeon

W&Mo
g

Sipn & Stamp
» Dean/Prineipal/Head of astitute

Date: |<F =~ 1O~ 2023

i, Ashish Davalbhakta
MBBS MS, Mch (Plast) FRCS (UX)
Consultant Cosmelic Surgean

o I lew R a4
CHD Aesthetics Medisnz R NoSAD®™ o ymended/Not Recommended CMD Aesthetics Medians & o 84080

Sipnature with date of LIC Chadvman/Memboer

CA\Users\edpG.MUNS\Desktap\Appll Lo Start TC_CC_DEC docx
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10,
Tho Doand Principal!li,0.DICoordinator,

University Affiliated Training Caonlro,

For conducting Fellowship /Carlificale Course(s) at
Acsthotica Medlspa Pyt Ltd, 2, Sneh Riviero,

Near Model Colony Lake, OIf FC Road,

Pune - 411 016, (Tralning Cenlre Code No. (102145)

Sub. © To Grant Continuation of Affillation and Jor Recognition to Affiliated Training
Contro for A, Y. 2022-23 to conduct the Fellowship / Certificate Course(s) ...
(o Ref. : 1) Universily Circular No: MUHS/UDC/FC-CC/EQ/570/2021 dated 07/03/2021.

2) Your Proposal dated 30/09/2021
3) University Academic Council Meeting dated 20/09/2022 vide Resclution

No. 56/2022
4) Local Inspection Committee report dated 16/12/2022

Sirt Madam,

With reference to the above cited subject and references, | am directed to inform you thzt, the
Universily is pleased lo grant conditional Continuation of Affiliation /or recognition to your "Afiilizi=c
Training Centre' for the A, Y. 2022-23 to conduct Fellowship / Cenrlificate Course(s) with ihz intaks
capacily as sanctioned and mentioned In the attached list. (Please peruse the list).
This Continuation of Affiliation and/or Recognition is granted subject to the following terms and
conditions,
(i) The Affiliated Tralning Centre shall provide the Academic & Infrastructure facilities as directed by ths
University and shall meet with the conditions and requirements as prescribed by ths Univarsity frem
time to lime,
(i) Iis the duly of the Training Cenlre o carry out Validation Process as prescribed by the Univarsity
and shall designate the required number of valid Mentor(s) and provide with other teaching ang non-
(O teaching staff accordingly.
(ili) The Training Cenlre shall have to follow and conduct various Academic activities relatad 0
concerned Fellowship Course and process lhe same as per norms & schedule prescnbed by N2
University, from lime to lime.
(iv) It shall be mandalory to Training Cenlre that they should get registered under the Bembay Nursing
Home Act, the P.C.P.N.D.T. Acl, the Bio Medlcal wasle managemenl, authorization by Peiution
Control Board, clc. as applicable to the course(s);
(v) It shall be mandalory for Training Cenlre lo seek required permission(s), if any; from Higher
Authorilies and Accreditation bodies as prescribed by the University. -
(v) Fulfilment of deficiencies (If any). pointed oul by Local Inspeclion Commiltee appointed by th
University,
In_:.l‘(idllion to above, It Ig the duty of the Training Centre to follow and ablide the following norms.
;“;ij\ Iighl'or the declsion of the Universily Competent Aulhonly,' the University may conduct an
~1]a,p ection of your Affillated Training Centre through Local Inquiry Commiltee {LIC) to check the
>y %allability of the Acadermic & Infrastruclure facililies required for the said Fellowship /Cenificate
e. You will have to cooperale and provide all lhe necessary information and amangement(s

[{']

(

s
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10.

1.

Mgy

Unlversily will conduct "Contrallsad Online Admlsslon Proceas” for Fellovship & Certificate
course(s) conducted at affilialed Tralning Canlre(s) for tho A, Y, 2022-232, Th‘erefore, you h8'V8 to
fully cooperato with tho Universlity for (he sald admisslon procesa by providing all the required /
updated informalion as and when demanded by tho Univeraslty,

In any case your Tralning Centre shall not exceed sancllioned intake capacity of concemgd
Fellowship / Cerlificate Course(s) approvad by the Unlversity for the A. Y, 2022-23. Also you wiill
not directly admit any candidate at your own discretion, until It I3 so notified or sanctioned by the
University,

It1s mandatary for you to obscrve the norms of admisslon prescribed by the Univereity in-toto and
dllow admission(s) only to those candidate(s), who are eliglble and fulfil all eligibility criteria and
possesses requisile qualificalion,

If'it is found that, any not cligible candidale heing admilted to Fellowship / Certificate Course(s)
conducled at your Training Cenlre, then such admisslons will not be considered and regularised
by the University under any circumslances. In such case, your centre wiill be held responsible for
entire Academic / Financial loss (if any): caused o the candidale(s).

Any candidate allotted / admilted to tha concerned Fellowship / Certificate Course, at your affil'ra@ed
Training Cenltre shall have o pay the 25% amount of the ‘Course Fees' to the University by using
MUHS ONLINE PAYMENT GATEWAY (available on MUHS website https://muhs.unisuite.in/
). Itis the duly of your affiliated Training Centre, to take confirmation about the same and submit
the list of all admitled candidale(s) along with payment details to the University within time.

The stipend (if any); provided by the affiliated Training Centre(s) to the concerned Candidate(s)
admitled to the concerned Fellowship/ Certificate Course(s) is not under the purview of the
Universily. Affiliated Training Centre(s) may give the stipend as decided by the concerner‘@
management/administration of the concerned affiliated Training Centre(s). However, affiliate
Training Centre(s) shall adopt uniform and transparent policy while providing stipend to the
admilted Candidate(s).

Admitted Candidate(s) will have to pay eligibility fees, examinalion fees and any other fees to the
University separately through Affiliated Training Centre as and when made applicable by the
University.

The Affiliated Training Centre must ensure that, the admitted student(s) shall perform the duties,
aclivities to acquire the credits prescribed and shall record |t by maintaining the “Log book as
approved by the University".

The Affiliated Training Centre shall have ‘Local Managing Committee' if you are private run
affiliated Training Centre or ‘Advisary Committee' in case of Govt. run affiliated Training Centre, to
perform the duties and responsibilities as specified under sub clause(5) of clause (67) of MUHS
Act, 1998.

In order to obtain the “Continuation of Affiliation and/or Recognition for Next Academic Year
2023-24" for Fellowship / Certificate Course(s) conducted at your affiliated Training Centre, you
are required to submit the proposal of Continuation of Affiliation and/or Recognition in the
prescribed format and fees, in the month of October, 2022 as and when notified by the University.

In order to have the quality improvement and smooth conduct of Fellowship/ Certificat
Course(s), you are requested to follow and implement the guidelines prescribed by the University
meticulously; failing which, the conditional continuation of Affiliation granted to your Training
Centre shall liable to be cancelled by the University, at any stage.

This is for your information and strict implementation please.

q——')\w
NG -\
Registrar

Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor Office, MUHS, Nashik
Hon'ble Registrar Office, MUHS, Nashik

The Controller of Examinations Office, MUHS, Nashik
The Director, Planning Board, MUHS, Nashik

The H.Q.D., Eligibility Section, MUHS, Nashik

The H.O.D. Computer Section, MUHS, Nashik.

DO AWM
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A VankDindori Rond, Mhnsrul, Nashik-422004
WIE st of approved cowraa(g) wWith Intakn Gapaclly to he conductad at Hacoynlsed Trainin
Centre granted Continuation of Afttiliatton/First Tima Affillatlon (If applicabile)

{for AY, 20222

Sr. No course Inare
Capacity
Training Centre : 102145 Aesthotlcs Modispa Pyt Ltd., Puna
\ \ 102162 Felowslp Coursn in Anslhelic Plaslic Surgary (FCAPS) :
L

Yol

/'

Rogistrar

I
nportant nstructlons ¢ Affifintad Tralnlng Contra ahall stletly noto that the Univorsity wiy conduct tha
sentralised Onling: Admisslon Procats far thin yoar for admbaskon 1o FollowshipCuotificato coursos

onduclad ol your cunlar, Honca, Inoomy coso, AlHatod ealndng contea ahall not diroclly adinut the studonts at
ir 1vol till funthor ordacs/dirgellons Tustad hy tha Unlvarally, )
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3. | SmReTHE A | R A wEae ffes
= AESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED
g, | PEITRIE RO ¢
l_‘*' : - A
ASHiSH VIJAY DAVALEHAKTA
q) ATRTGAATYTT - ""'-'-Ho:zﬁ‘a'ﬁﬂw Iﬂ’c.‘”rwqquwwaaa‘ms
-9, 3R FepTaR) WS, AIST B, IO (TH P ),
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¥ T4\ - T PUNE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

AR DT \}?{ I%¥R =1 )} A Afin drw Wrdem Stawem wew « srvad RES
7 G s afffede

ertificate of Registration under Section 5 of the Bombay Nursing Homes

> ;’e“\ / Registration Act, 1949
:‘ijy (WMW)(UnderRu!eS)
FHHEH NO.:N"..‘ ‘)396 '\_-',\
?ﬁ@fwz”rf@rtﬁmsﬁ gz, emmaﬁ/_\m LL1Q.L2 8 o]
STy @o‘f’M “TaEH @é"m ,uf)qu }11,@.

Boic ”lﬁf’T E’m | H2fE g T &9 ez g ﬂzﬁfé’r m‘,‘@m
ko o o, M ggof%M/ £29)
" This is to cgrtify that Shri / Shrimati @E, n’ af’ @& Q’@Q(} @ﬂﬁ@/
Hli} L= e e D) L2201 5104, has been registered under the
Bombay Nursing Homes Registration Act, 1949 in respect of ‘:%&f = ti

s - Situated at .

And has been authonsed to carry on the said Nursmg Home

w5 LC BF-201 4 ~p0 77 Fadas — RIS
Registration No. Maternity Cots
woream . GO | LT 09 Feq
Date of Registration Other Nursing Patients Cots
fo@m Place : @ U@ol C1on @6 it

aféfe%e Reamar i@ Date of issue of Certificate

word afifede RAies 39 ad o 0of of T FrfadE T
This Certificate shall be valid up to 31st March

e prel 1o A
WERS I @ﬁ'ﬂ;‘rﬂ(q) Medical Officer of tmmqp! Corporation.
qur wEraTRET : O™ NRvewth
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Tm\lNDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[Where tho data of the Return of Income In Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2,ITR-3,
{TR-4, ITR-5, ITR-6,1TR-7 transmitted electronically with digital slgnature]

PAN .

Assessment Year

2017-18

Name

AESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED

AAHCA1088N

E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Form No. which
e has been ,
;si) 2 SNEH RlVlER/.\ 1197218 electronically ITR-6
2Z (e
EE g Road/Strect/Post Office Arca/Locality SHaAsELSS
o P
23 4 MODEL COLONY SHIVAJINAGAR Ple Compan
S & Status pany
b Z
§: 3|  Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Aodhaar Number/Enrollment II)
<pE
z PUNE - =
g 3 MAHARASHTRA 411016
8
Designation of AO(Ward/Circle) |T ) Original or Revised [ppyIsED
E-filing Acknowledgement Number  (336240321161217 —- ||Dale(DD/MM/YYYY)  16-12-2017
1 | Grosstotal income 1 1904169
" 2 | Deductions under Chapter-V1-A =¥ 2 0
3 | Total [ncome 3 1904170
= 3a| Current Year loss, if any Ja 0
o
2 z| 4] Newxpayable 1 588392
5 g Interest payable 5 16436
é E 6 | Total tax and interest payable 6 604848
=] . . a  Advance Tax : 7a . 500000 i ¢
< = 7 | Taxes Paid R
§ a b TDS 7b 7841
zZ3 c TCS o | .
© d  Scif Assessment Tax d 97100 :
¢  Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) 7e 604941
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) ' 8 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 90
Agricuiture
10| Exempt Income A 10
Others

having PAN

This retum has been digitally signed by DR ASHISH VIJAY DAVALBHKTA

in the capacity of DIRECTOR

AIHPD5307)

from 1P Address 219.91.152.111 _ on

16-12-2017

at PUNE

1400884774CN=(n)Code Solulions CA 2014.2.5.4.51=#131333303 126204 74e464320496¢666(746(176572 STREET=Bodekdev\, § G Road\,

Dsc SI No & ISSUET oy dabad ST=Gujarat,2.5.4.17=H 1 306333830303534,0U=Certifying Authority, O=Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU

Scanned with CamScanner



" INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
| [Where the data of the Return of Income In Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,

Assessment Year

2018-19

ITR4 , ITR-6, ITR:6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital signature]
B e e e o 0% TAN S L
i ' Name PAN
TTAESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED E\:\HCAloasN
o e I 3 ‘
E FlavDoor/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Form No. which
= : has heen
2 SNEH RIVIERA 119/21B
Eg" ' i electronically ITR-6
' -e'- Y. ST . d
?:E Z| Road/Street/Post Office Area/Locality transmitte
< -_— e o
z w 2 MODEL COLONY SHIVAJINAGAR Plc Co
S¥3 Status ¢ Lompany
zeZ " =
e §| Town/City/District b State Pin/ZipCode | Aadhaar Number/Enrollment ID
< = -
Z <« | PUNE N S
S5 . MAHARASHTRA 411016
= o
: 5y .
Designation of AQ(Ward/Circle) |l (l) Original or Revised ORIGINAL
E-filing Acknowledgement Number [3512831612810!8 i Date(DDIMM/YYYY) 28-10-2018
1 | Gross total income - 1 3192525
3 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income o ) 3 3192530
g 3a| Current Year loss. it any 3a 0
z = 4 | Nettax payable o 4 986491
‘e ; 5 | Interest'and Fee Payable 5 10254
z E 6 | Total 1ax, interest and Fee payable ‘ ‘ 6 996745
Z % a  Advance Tax 7a
Z 2| 7 | Taxes Paid Pnoene 3900909
; - b TDS 7b 0
£ 2 e ies 7
£ o u
d  Sclr Assessment Tax 7d 0 a8 4 :
[“e Toul Taxes Paid (Ta+7b+7c +7d) RS 1000000
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 3260
-
Agriculture
10 | Exempt Income LE 10
Others
This return has been digitally signed by DR ASHISH VIJAY DAVALBHKTA in the capacity of  Representative
having PAN _ AIHPDS307J  from IP Address 123.201.54.171 _ on 28-10-2018 _ at PUNE
. 1400884 774CN=(n)Code Solutions CA 20 14,2v5.4.51=#13I3]3303I2c20414e464320496c666ﬂ46m6572,STREET=Boda.I(dcv\ S G Road\,
Dsc SINo & iSSUeT spmedabad.ST=Gujarar.2 5 4 17=#1306333830303534,0U~Centifying Authority,0=Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU

Scanned with CamScanner




INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Assessment Year
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (BAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, 201 9-20
TRA TR, ITR-GITR-7 filed and verifiod electronically]
Name PAN
ALSTHETION MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED [;AH('AI()XKN
- : . e
E Flat/Door/Rlock No Name Of Premises/Building/Village
l; q ——— - ) - - -_, e ———— —————————
; r,- s SNEH RIVIERA 11972118 Form Number. ITR-6
E ?_: iz}-'.}i'/'.\‘ﬂ;}i/v.u((}mce B ,\r;-,;‘/|‘;,c;,’|j';. 77777
< Xl T aone - ~
Z 2% MODEL COLONY SHIVAIINAGAR
Y S Status Plc Company
ZoY
=% Zl  Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Filed u/s
3 PUNE MAHARASHTRA
o 411016 139(1)-On or before due date
=
Assessing Officer Details (Ward/Circle) [WARD 1(1), PUNE I
e-filing Acknowledgement Number 198957691141019
1 ‘ Gross total income 11 v}
—
2 | Total Deductions under Chapter-VI-A 2 0
3 | Total Income 3 0
=
'8' 3a| Deemed Total Income under AMT/MAT 3a 516432
O
z g 3b| Current Year loss, if any 3b 295001
w
'5 = 4 | Net tax payable 4 99362
g = S | Interest and Fee Payable 5 447
= %
: (_<__ 6 | Total tax, intcrest and Fee payable
=
= a  Advance Tax
£ 2| 7| TaxesPaid 7a 400000
& < b TDS 7b 0
o
¢ TCS 7c 0
i d  Sclf Assessment Tax 7d 0
e  Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7c +7d) Te 400000
8 | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 8 0
9 | Refund (7¢-6) 9 300190
] Agriculture 10
omc
10 | Exempt Inc Others
— . .
Income Tax Return submitted electronically on 14-10-2019 13:20:24  from IP address 123.201.100.229  and verified by
DR ASHISH VIJAY DAVALBHKTA having PAN _AIUPDS307J  pon _14-10-2019 13:20:24 from IP address
_113‘2__01,&‘)_3_2.2——- using Digital Signature Certificate (DSC)
i |400834774CN=(||)Code Solutions CA ZUI4.2.5.4.51=#lJl33330312c20474e464320496:666n46l776572,STREET=Bodakdev\, S G Road\,
DSC details:  Ahmedabad,ST=Gujarat,2.5.4.17=H1306333830303534,0U=Certifylng Authority,0=Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals

—
pO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU

Scanned with CamScanner



L. M. JOSHI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

‘Eashkrupa’, Road No. 4, Subhashnagar, 1223, Shukr
, -4, Sut , d awar Peth, Pune 411002 @ +91 77740 6326
B prasanna@lmjoshi.com / shubhada@Imjoshi.com / varun@Imjoshi.com / nilesh@!mjc?sﬁﬁggris 8

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
ASTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED

REPORT ON AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Asthetics
Medispa Private Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2023, Statement to the Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023,
cash flow statement and notes to the financial statements, a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act 2013 (Act) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view, subject to the matter explained below in
"Basis for qualified opinion" in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2023 and profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report
thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so,consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements, or our




knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement .of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in section 134{5) of the Co;npanies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting - policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement if it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with Standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We are also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143{3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among the
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonable be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public -disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements:
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

i. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
those books.

ii. The Balance Sheet and statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
Account.

iii. In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

iv. On the basis of the written representations received from the
directors of the company as on March 31, 2023, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being appointed
as a director in terms section 164 (2) the Act.

v. This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls
under clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the ‘Report on internal financial controls’), since in our opinion




vii)

and according to the information and explanation given to us, the said
report on internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company
basis the exemption available to the Company under MCA notification
no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated June 13, 2017, read with corrigendum dated
July 13, 2017 on reporting on internal financial controls over financial
reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 1lof the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

The Company did not have any pending litigations which has effect
on its financial position in its financial -statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

1)The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
2) The management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding Party provide any
guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries and

3) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come
to our mnotice - that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d) (1) and (d) (2) contain any
material misstatement.

The company has not declared any interim or final dividend in the




previous year, hence compliance u/s. 123 of the Act, is not applicable
to the company.

viii) As stated in Notes to the financial statements, the Board of Directors
of the Company have not proposed any dividend for the year under
audit.

ix) With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
information and according to the explanations given to us, the
provisions of section 197 w.r.t. Remuneration by the Company to
its directors are not applicable to the Company.

For L. M. JOSHI & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 104403W

=309

(Shubhada A. Koppa)
Partner
M. No. - 513191
UDIN: 23513191BGVBQJ1548

Pune 06/09,/2023



ASTHETIC MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED
2, SNEH RIVIERA, 119/21B, MODEL COLONY, SHIVAJI NAGAR, PUNE-411016
CIN-U85100PN2008PTC132262

Balance Sheet As on 31st March 2023
Rs in Hundreds

;i Note 2023 2022
P u M
articulars as at 31st March No. RS RS
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 30,000 30,000
Reserves and surplus 3 26,397 10,145
56,397 40,145
2 |Share application money pending allotment -
3 |Non-current liabilities
Long Term Borrrowing 4 62,855 86,619
Deffered Tax Assets
62,855 86,619
4 |Current liabilities
Trade Payable 5 13,863 14,841
Other current liabilities 6 8,281 14,349
Short Term Provisions ' T 18,943 26,777
41,087 55,967
1,60,339 1,82,731

B |ASSETS

1 |Non-current assets

Property, Plant & Equipment & Tangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 8 1,02.255 1,25,300
(ii) Intangible assets

1,02,255 1,25,300

Deffered Tax Assets 9 -2,956 -2.,646
Long-term loans and advances 10 18,421 23,694
1,417,720 1,46,348
2 |Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 11 35,054 27,867
Short-term loans and advances 12 1,595 3,425
Inventory 13 4,568 4,499
Other Current Asset 14 1,402 592
42,619 36,383
1,60,339 1,82,731
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial | 1-29 E
statements
As Per our Report of the date attached - -
For L.M. JOSHI & CO. For Asthetic Medispa Pvt. Ltd. |
Chartered Accountants
FRN 104403W _

Dr.Ashish Dawalbhakta
(Director) Director
DIN: 02167029 DIN 00043043

(Shubhada A. Koppa)
Partner

M. No. 513191
Pune: 06/09/2023




ASTHETIC MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED
2, SNEH RIVIERA, 119/21B, MODEL COLONY, SHIVAJI NAGAR, PUNE-411016
CIN-U85100PN2008PTC132262

Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year Ended 31st March 2023
Rs in Hundreds

i Not
Particulars as at 31st March Si =2 =022
No. RS RS

A |Revenue from Operations

Sale of Services 2,73,334 2,63,358
B |Other Income 1,345 1
C |[Total Revenue (A+B) 2,74,679 2,63,369
D [Expenses

(a) Change in Inventory 13 -69 B

(b) Employee Benefits Expense 15 81,431 79,575

(c) Finance Cost 16 5,354 6,959

(d) Depreciation 8 25,466 37,971

(e) Other Expenses 17 1,42,937 1,27,729

Total Expenses 2,905,119 2,51,790
E |Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (D-C) 19,560 11,579
H [Deffered Tax Assets 310 2,646

Current Tax 3,000 4,850
1 |Profit / (Loss) For the Period (G-H) 16,250 4,083

See accompanying notes forming

part of the financial statements

As Per our Report of the date attached - -
For L.M. JOSHI & CO. For Asthetic Medispa Pvt. Ltd.
Chartered Accountants

FRN 104403W

(Shubhada A. Koppa) Dr.Ashish Dawalbhakta

Partner (Director) Director
M. No. 513191 DIN: 02167029 DIN 00043043

Pune: 06/09/2023




Asthetic Medispa Private Limited
= Cash Flow Statement
Rs in Hundreds

Particulars as at 31st March . 208 s
RS RS

Profit/Loss before Tax 19,561 11,580
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 25,466 37,971
Intrest on other charges - ¥
(Profit) Loss on sale of Fixed Asset - -
Interest income/ Capital Income 1,345 -
Interest Expenses - -
Operating profit before working capital changes 46,372 49,551
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables - 2,439
(Increase) /Decrease in inventory (69) (444)
(Increase)/Decrease in short term loans and advances 1,830 (838)
(Increase)/Decrease in other non current assets 5,272 2,173
(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets (810) 1,323
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables (23,764) (35,424)
Increase/(Decrease) in-other non-current liabilities - -
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities (6,067) (13,643)
Increase/(Decrease) in short term provisions (7,834) 1,262
Increase/(Decrease) in long term loan & Advances - -
Cash generated from operations | 14,930 6,399
Less: Taxes paid net of refund 3,000 4,850
Deffered Tax Asset
Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) 17,930 11,249
Cash flow from Investing Activities
(Increase)/Decrease in long term loans and advances - -
Purchase of Fixed Assets/Capital Expenditure (2,421) (6,818)
Increase in Investment - o
Interest Received (1,345) -
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (3,766) (6,818)

Cash flow from Financing Activities
Secured Loan - -
Short Term Borrowings - -
Long Term Borrowings (23,764) (35,424
Proceed from Issue of Equity Shares - -
Interest Paid - - -
Share issued - -
Premium on shares issued - -

Net Cash used in Financing Activities ( C) (23,764) (35,424)
Net increase /decrease in cash and cash equivalents 7,185 (9,224)
(A+B+C)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 27,867 37,091
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 35,052 27,867
(D+E)

Compunants of cash and cash equivalents

cash in hand 10,520 6,646
With Banks:
on Current Accounts 24,532 21,221

on deposit accounts

As Per our Report of the date attached : : »
For L.M. JOSHI & CO. For Asthetic Medispa Pvt. Ltd.

Chartered Accountants
FRN 104403W

e ottt

Partner Dr.AsHish Dawalbhakta Pinakin Karve
M. No. 513191 (Director) Director
Pune: 06/09/2023 DIN: 02167029 DIN 00043043




AESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED
2, SNEH RIVIERA, 119/21B, MODEL COLONY, SHIVAJI NAGAR, PUNE 411016.
CIN-U85100PN2008PTC132262

Notes forming part of the Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
Financial Year: 1st April 2022 to 31st March 2023
Corporate Information:

The Company was incorporated on 25% June,2020, with the object to conduct research,
Manufacture, assemble, sterilize, develop, contract manufacture, provide services, sales,
import, export, distribute, appoint sub distributor, wholesale and /or retail trade of injection
Kits, other medical products/equipment and any other products.

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies adopted in Financial Statements

1.1Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements
Financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and relevant provision of the Act as applicable.
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical
cost convention

All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to
the Companies Act.

1.2  Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
judgements, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount
of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of financial
statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from
these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in
the current and future periods.

1.3  Revenue Recognition
Company recognises revenues after they are earned and a contractual right to
receive the same is established except when significant uncertainties affect its
realisation.

1.4 Expenses
Costs and Expenses are recognised when they are incurred or when the Company
becomes liable to bear such expenses.

1.5 Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are carried at their cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.
Cost includes freight, expenses related to their acquisition/installation and excludes
duties and taxes that are recoverable subsequently from taxing authorities.
Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Fixed Assets are added to its book
value only if they increase the future benefits from the existing assets beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance.




1.6

1.7

1.8

Depreciation
Depreciation has been provided on useful life of the assets using WDV method as
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

Employee Benefits
Employee benefit expense includes salaries and wages, bonus, ex-gratia & leaves
paid to the employees.

Segment Reporting
Company does not have any reportable segment.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and when a reasonable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on
the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates.

For L.M. JOSHI & CO. For Asthetic Medispa Pvt. Ltd.
Chartered Accountants y
FRN 104403W

it

(Shubhada A. Koppa) Dr. Ashish Dawalbhakta Pinakin Karve
Partner Director Director
M. No. 513191 DIN: 02167029 DIN: 00043043

Pune: 6t Sept, 2023




ASTHETIC MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 3 Reserves and surplus

Rs in Hundreds

Particulars as at 31st March

2023 2022

RS RS

General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year

Available for Appropriation

Less: Appropriations
Transferred to:
General reserve
Closing balance

10,145 6,060
16,252 4,085

26,397 10,145

26,397 10,145

Note 4 Long-term Borrowings

(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise specified)

Particulars as at 31st March

2023 2002

RS RS

Secured Loans
Bank Of Maharashtra
BOM Covid-19 loan
HDFC New Audi Car Loan
Yes Bank Agreement

Unsecured Loans
Related Party
Loan From Ashish Dawalbhakta

9,215 21,457
3,905 6,786
13,984 22,324
6,793

35,751 29,259

TOTAL

62,855 86,619

Note 5 Trade Payable

Particulars as at 31st March 2023

Outstanding for following periods from
due date of payments

Less than 1 year, Rs| 1-2 years Rs '00

MSME - &
Others 13,863 =
Disputed dues-MSME = =
Disputed Dues-Others - =
Total 13,863 -
Particulars as at 31st March 2022 Outstanding for following periods from
due date of payments
Less than 1 year, Rs| 1-2 years Rs'00
MSME - %
Others 14,841 -
Disputed dues-MSME 2 =
Disputed Dues-Others = =
Total 14,841 -




ASTHETIC MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 6 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
Advance Received - Customer 6,075 14,349
Current Liabilites 2,206
Total 8,281 14,349
Note 7 Short term Provisions
Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
Tax and Statutory Dues :
Income Tax Provison 5,935 9,967
Duties & Taxes 145 -1,439
Professional Tax Payable 22 26
Provision of Expenses 284 4,874
Salary 10,757 11,549
Rent 1,800 1,800
Total 18,943 26,777
Note 9 Deffered Tax Assets
Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
Deffered Tax Asset Balance -Opening 2,646 -
Depreciation as per Books of accounts 25,466 37,971
Depreciation as per Income Tax act 24,275 27,796
Excess Of Compant Act Dep. Over Income Tax 1,191 10,176
Deferred Tax Asset @ 26% 310 2,646
Total 2,956 2,646
Note 10 Long Term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise specified)
Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
Other Advances = =
Tax paid In Advance 3,514 12,414
Security Deposit 11,290 11,280
Income Tax Refund 3,617
Total 18,421 23,694




AESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED
2, SNEH RIVIERA, 119/21B, MODEL COLONY, SHIVAJI NAGAR, PUNE 411016.

Notes forming part of the Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Rs in Hundred
NOTE - 8 FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
1st Additions | Deductions 31st 1st Additions |Deductions 31st 31st 31st
Particulars as at April during the | during the March, April during the | during the March, March, March,
2022 period period 2023 2022 period period 2023 2023 2022

Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs i Rs Rs
TANGIBLE ASSETS
Computers 6,008 496 - 6,504 5,200 678 - 5,878 626 808
Electrical Fitings 12,393 - - 12,393 10,400 729 - 11,129 1,264 1,993
Office Equipments 23,912 1,556 - 25,468 20,343 586 - 20,929 4,539 3,569
Surgical Equipments 1,24,752 214 - 1,24,966 85,721 7,037 - 92,758 32,208 39,031
Furniture and Fixtures 24,883 155 - 25,038 22,470 507 - 22,977 2,061 2,413
Interior Decoration 34,442 - - 34,442 28,060 1,494 - 29,554 4,888 6,382
Surgical Machinery 1,20,897 - - 1,20,897 75,808 7,699 - 83,507 37,390 45,089
Vehicle 56,730 - - 56,730 30,715 6,735 - 37,450 19,280 26,015
Total Tangible Assets 4,04,017 2,421 - 4,06,438 2,78,717 25,465 - 3,04,182 1,02,256 1,25,300
[Previous year Total Tangible Assets | 3,97,199 | 6,818 | 2 404,017 | 2,40,746 | 37,971 | = 2,78,717 | 1,25,300 | 1,56,453 |




ASTHETIC MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 11 Cash & Cash Equivalents

Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
Cash on hand 10,521 6,646
Balances with banks
Bank Of Maharashtra 189 2,043
HDFC Bank Ltd 8,922 6,448
Union Bank Of India - 889
Other Bank Balances -
Fixed Deposit 15,422 11,841
Total 35,054 27,867
Note 12 Short term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise specified)
Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
Other Short Term Advances = 1,754
Salary Advance 1,595 1,671
Total 1,595 3,425
Note 13 Change in Inventory
Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
Stock at end of Period 4,568 4,499
Stock at beginning of Period 4,499 4,055
Total -69 -444
Note 14 Other Current Assets
Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
HDFC Card Settlement Receipt 79 65
Prepaid Expenses 1,072 527
Advance Against Creditor
Accrued Interest 184
TDS on FD 67
Total 1,402 592
Note 15 Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS
Salaries and Wages 46,985 49,878
Staff Welfare 6 657
Directors Remuneration 29,040
Total 79,575




ASTHETIC MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED

Schedule 16 Finance cost

Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022
RS RS

Interest on BOM Loan A/c 1,374 2,155
Bank Commission/Swipe Commission/Charges 1,877 1,835
Interest on Loan and Processing Charges - -
Interest On CC - -
Interest on Covid Loan 451 609
Interest on Car Loan 1,652 2,360
TOTAL 5,354 6,959
Note 17 Other expenses

Particulars as at 31st March 2023 2022

RS RS

Operating Expenses
Surgery Payments 23,814 11,607
Medicine Purchased 35,935 43,216
Counsaltant charges paid 19,709 18,724
Lab Testing Charges . 678 670
Laundry Expenses 1,586 1,221
Housekeeping Expenses 682 816
Bio Medical Waste Expenses 113 70
Administration and Other Expenses
Advertising 7,872 7,700
Amount refunded 665 36
Conference and Associate Fees 1,197 1.053
Conveyance and Travelling ,Foreign Travel 6,613 2,236
Donation Paid 160
Electricity Expenses 1,494 1,661
Business Development and Entertainment 6,382 2,065
Freight and Courier 26 45
Transportation Charges 58 215
Fuel for Generator 122 95
Insurance 426 706
Membership And Subscription 1,602 2.571
Newspapers and Periodicals 339 32
Office Expenses 2,324 1,309
Miscellenous Expenses = 33
Printing and Stationary 483 389
Rent 23,982 22,250
Repairs and Maintenance(Annual) 2,806 4,909
Telephone Expenses 927 569
Professional Fees 1,091 1,303
Internet Charges 88 272
Practo Renewal Charges 312 28
Interest on TDS & License 100 928
Balance Write Off 158 -
General Medical Councillar Fees 220 -
Subvention Fees 973 -
Total 1,42,937 1,27,729




18 Key Financial Ratios
The ratios for the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 are as follows:

Notes Attached To And Forming Part Of Accounts

Ratio Analysis Fromula 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22 | Variance % | Note
1 |Current Ratio Current Assets/Current Liabilities 1.04 0.65 7.5%
Total Liabilities/Shareholder's Equit : . o
2 |Debt Equity Ratio /Shareholie’s Equity L 2.16 Ak i
3 Debt Service Coverage Net Operating Income /Debt Service 4.35 3.04 85.6%
Ratio 1
Profit for the period/Avg. Equit s i 9
4 |Return on Equity Ratio P {AvE: Equity 0% 0.14 H-E
5 Inventory Turnover Cost of Goods sold/Average Inventory NA NA NA
Ratio
Trade Receivables Net Credit Sales/Average Trade NA NA NA
b Turnover Ratio Receivables
5 Trade payableg Total Purchases/Average Trade NA NA NA
Turnover Ratio Payables
3 Net Capital Turnover Net Sales/Average Working Capital -30.28 -11.13] 18334.1%
Ratio #
9 Net Profit Ratio Net Proﬁt/ Net Sales 0.07 0.04 0.0%
16 Return on Capital EBIT/Capital Employed 2.09 1.69 8.3%
employed
Net Profit/Investment NA NA NA
11 [Return on Investment
Notes :- 1 There is improvement in the business, resulted in repayment in liabilities and improved dept service

Abnormal variance

19 The Company does not own any immovable property held in name of other entity. The Company

20 The Company has not entered into any Scheme of arrangements in terms of sections 230 to 237

21 The Company does not have any undisclosed income during the year.

22 The company has not traded or invested in any crypto or virtual currency.

23 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:
During the financial year ended March 31, 2022, other than the transactions undertaken in the normal course
of business and in accordance with extant regulatory guidelines as applicable-

(i) No funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
(i) No funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company

24 The Company has not entered into any transactions with struck off companies during the current




25. Related Party disclosure

a) List of Related Parties and Nature of the Related Party Relationship:
Related parties where control exists and relationships:
Nature of Relationship Name of Related Party
Key Management Personnel Ashish Dawalbhakat, Director
Pinakin Karve, Director, Director
b) Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year
Nature of Relationship Name of Related Party
Key Management Personnel Ashish Dawalbhakat, Director
Father — Key Management Personnel Vijay Dawalbhakat
¢) Transactions during the year
(All amounts are in Rs. Hundreds
Name of related Party Details of For the year ended | For the year ended
transactions March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Ashish Dawalbhakat Remuneration 34,440 29,040
Ashish Dawalbhakat Advance Taken 8319 816
Ashish Dawalbhakat Advance Repaid 1826 968
Vijay Dawalbhakat Rent 1,800 1,800

26.Payment to Auditor

(All amounts are in Rs. Hundreds)

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Statutory Audit fees

350 200

Professional Fees

360 390

27.Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the supplier profile available with the Company, the management believes that
there are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium vendors.

28.Earnings per share

(Figures in Hundreds)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Number of shares outstanding for 365 days 300 300
Weighted average number of equity shares 300 300
outstanding during the year
Profit after tax (Rs.) 16,250 4,083
Basic and diluted earnings per share 54.16 13.61
o 'A\ 2 ﬂ
Q@ » .\ /
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29.Previous Year’s figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged, wherever necessary to
conform to current year grouping(s).

For and on behalf of Board of Directqr
Of Asthetic Medispa Pvt Ltd

Dr. Ashis awalbhakta Pin e

Director Director
Pune: 6% Sept, 2023 DIN 02167029 DIN 00043043

-
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Certificate of Incorporation

Corpgrate [dentity Number : U86100PN2008PTC132262 2008 - 2009

| hereby certify that AESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE'LIMITED s thils day
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 (No. 1 of 1956) and that the company 7{\‘
is private limited.

Maharashtra, Pune

" Malling Address as per re¢ord avallable In Registrar of Companles office: )
: AESTHETIGS MEBISPA PRIVATE LIMITED
N, E6021, MODIBAUG, GARESHRRING'ROAD, SHNAJLNAGAR NEAR AGRICULTURE.COLLEGE

- PUNE - 411005, ' . ) 0 A
Maharashtra, INDIA %
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b)

THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
A COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF
AESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMTED

Except as’ here;inaflcr provided Table "A' in the First Schedule to the
Companies Act, 1956 shall apply to the corapany.

Regulations 1, 5, 13, 16, 22, 23, 24, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 47, 48, 64,
65, 66, 68, 69, 70 and 83 in the said Table “A' shall not apply. The provisions
of these Articles shall prevail over any corresponding provision in Table “A'.

This Company is a Private Limited Company within the meaning of Section

3(1)(iif) of the Companies Act, 1956, and accordingly -

restricts the right to transfer its shares;
limits the number of its members to fifty, not including:
persons who are in the employment of the Company and,

persons who having been formerly in the employment of the Company, were
members of the Company while in that employment and have continued to
be members after the employment ceased, provided that where two or more
persons hold one or more shares in the Company jointly; they shall for the
purpose of this paragraph be treated as a single member, and '

Prohibits any invitation to the public to subseribe for any shares in, or‘
debentures of the Company.

No invjtation ;.should be issued to the public to place deposit with neither the

Company nor any deposits are accepted from any other person other than its
member, directors or their relatives.

In Ihesc‘f regulations

'the Act" means the Companies Act, 1956

"the Seal" means the Common Seal. of the Company.

Unless the context otherwise requires, words or expressions contained in

these regulations shall bear the same meaning as in the Act or any Statutory

Modifications thereof in force at the date of which these regulauons become .
bmdmg on the Company.




b)

Share Capital:

The authorised share capital of the Company is Rs.100000/- (Rupees One
Lakhs only) divided into 1000 (One Thousand) Equily Shares of Rs.100/-
(Rupees Hundred only) each.

Shares and Share Certificates

Shares under the control of Directors

The issue of shares shall be under the control of the Directors who may allot
or otherwise dispose off the same to such persons and on such terms and
conditions as they may deem fit. The Directors may allof and issue shares in
the capital of the Company in payment or part payment for any property sold

“and transferred or for services rendered to the Company in or about the

formation or promotion of the Company or the conduct of its business and

any shares so allotted may be issued as fully paid-up and/or partly pa1d—up
shares

_ Calls on Shares:

The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect
of any moneys unpaid on Lheir shares.

Each member _ shall, subjéct to receiving at least fourteen days' notice
specifying the‘time or times and place of payment, pay to the Company, at the
time or times and place so specified, the amount called on his shares.

A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board.

If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the day appdinted
for payment thereof, the persons from whom the sum is due shali pay uerest

thereon from the day appoinied for puyment thercof to the time of actual
payment at such rate as the Board may detcrmine.

' The Board shall be at liberty to waive payment of any such interest wholly or -

in part.

Transfer of Shares:

The members-proposing to _ti-ansfer any share shall give notice in writing to
the Company that he desires to transfer the same. And the transferee shall be

. a person selected by the Board of Directors as on whom it is desirable in the

interest of the Company to admit Yo membership, is willing to purchase the

same at the fair value.

Except as hereinafter provided no shares in the Company shall be transferred

unless and until the right of pre-emptlon he;em&ﬂer -conferred-shall-have been
exhausted.
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General Mecting:

Seven day's notice, at least, of every General Meeting, Annual or Extra-
Ordinary Meeting and by whosoever called, specifying the day, place and
hour of the meeting and the general nature of the business to be transacted
thereat, shall be given in the manner herein provided, to such persons as are
under these Articles entitled to receive notice from the -Company provided
that in the case of Annual General Meeting the consent in writing of all the
Members entitled to vote thereat and in the case of any other meeting with the
consent of members holding not less than 95 per cent, or such part of the

_paid-up share capital of the Company, as given a right to voteat the meeting
“ may be convened by a shorter notice.

Section 173 of the Companies Act, 1956, shall not apply with respect to any
meeting of the Company.

Board of Directors:
The number of Directors shall-not be less than two and more than nine

The Directors shall not be required to hold shares as qualification shares in

~ 'the Company:

The First Directors of the Company shall be:

Mr. Ashish Vijay Davalbhakta
Mr. Pinakin Anant Karve.

The First Directors of the Company shall not retire' by rotation subject to the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1936, until they resign.

Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act the quesﬁbns arising at any
meeting of the Board shall be decided by a majority of votes

The Directors may appoint one amongst themselves to be the Managing
Director of the Company on such amenities and perquisites as may be apreed
to between him and the Board of Directors and Board of Directors may’

delegate to-such Managing Director such of their powers and duties as they
may think it proper to do.

The Dlrectors may appoint one or more amongst themselves to be the
Technical Director of the Company for such period and on such terms and as
to payment of remuneration and affording him such amenities and perquisites
as may be agreed to between such Technical Director/s and the Company and
the Director/s may delegate to such Technical Director/s such of their powers
and duties as they may think it proper to do. The Directors may, instead of or
in addition to appoint one amongst themselves as Technical Director/s of the
Company, appoint any person or body corporate or company as Technical
Consultants of the Company for such period and on such terms as to
payment of remuneration as may be agreed between such person, firm

company-or-bedy- corporate and the Company.
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b)

The remuneration of Whole time Director shall subject to the provisions of
any contract between the Company and him from time to time fixed by the
Board of Directors and subject to the provisions of the Act, may be by way of
fixed salary and or perquisites or commission on profit of the Company, or by
any or all these modes and may be in addition to the remuneration for

attendance at the Board Meeting and any other remuneration which may be
provided under any other Articles.

"The Directors, may, in their absolute discretion, pay any Director including

the Managing Director, Technical Director or other whole-time Director of
the Company, who is/are required to execute a personal guarantee in respect
of loans agreed to be availed of by the Company from banks, financial
institution or other similar bodies financing the Company in any manner, a

guarantee commission at the rate to be fixed by the Board of Directors from '
time to time.

Each Director including Managing Director, Techuical Director or other
Whole-time Director shall be paid for each meeting of the Board or a
Committee thereof attended by him a sum, not exceeding Rs. 1000 /-, as may
be determined by the Board of Directors from time to time.

No member shall be entitled to visit or inspect any works of the Company
without the permission of the Directors to require discovery of or any
information respecting any detail of the Company’s trading or any matter
which is or may be in the nature of trade secret, secret process, or any other

> matter which may relate to the conduct of the business of the Company and

which in the opinion of the Directors it would be inexpedient in the interest of
the Company to disclose.

Subject to the provisions of these Articles and of the Act, the Directors may
exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow money, and to mortgage or
charge its undertaking, propeny (voth present and future) and uncalled
capital, or any part thereof. The payment or repayment of moneys so

borrowed 1nay be secured in such terms and conditions in all respects as the
Board may think fit.

Secrecy Clause

Subject to the provision of Act, every Director, Managing Director, Manager,
Auditor, Secretary, Trustees, Members of Committee, Officer, Servants or
other person employed in the business of the Company, shall when required,

- sign a declaration pledging himself to observe other operations of the

Company all transactions of the Company with the customers and the state of
accounts with individuals and in matters relating thereto, and shall by such
declaration pledge himself not to reveal any of the matters which may come to
his knowledge in the discharge of his duties or by persons to whom such
matters relate and except so far as may, necessary in order to comply with any
of the provision in these presents contained. Nothing herein contained shall
affect the power of Central Government or any officer appointed by the

Government to inquire or to hold an investigation into the Company’s affairs.
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We, the several persons, whose names and addresses, descriptions and occupations are given
below, are desirous of being formed into a company in accordance with and in pursuant of these

Articles of Associalion.

Name, Address and Occupation, if any
of the Subscriber

Signature

Signature, Name,
Address and Occupation
Witnesses

Description,

of

Ashish Vijay Davalbhakta

'8/o, Vijay Vishwanath Davalbhakta
Add: E 6021, Modibaug, Ganeshkhind
Road, Shivajinagar, Near Agriculture
Collage,

Pune 411 005.

"Qccupation: Business

Pinakin Anant Karve.
S/o, Anant Vishnu Karve

Add: 1366, Natu Baug, Bajirao Road,
Sadashiv Peth,

Pune 411 030.
Occupation: Business

I

SD/-

SD/-

Anjali D. Talvatkar
Company Secretary
D/Q, Dattaram Talvatkar
989/1 Shukarwar Peth,
Hirabaug Deccan Club, Pune 411
002

DATE: 11.06.2008
PLACE: PUNE
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF
AESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED
The name of the Company is AESTHETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED.

The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the STATE OF
MAHARASHTRA, within the jurisdiction of Registrar of Companies, Pune.

The objects of the Company for which the Company is established are:

MAIN OBJECTS OF THE COMPANY TO B PURSUED ON THE
INCORPORATION OF THE COMPANY:

1, To establish Aesthetics Medispa to deliver the treatments for health, beauty and youth
through science and to deal with preventative and therapeutic option to make clients
beautiful, fit, healthy & young through cosmetic surgery section & cosmetology section
and an ayurvedic or holistic spa section. The cosmetic surgery section will deal with
various surgical and non-surgical option to reshape the body and rejuvenate the body and
face. The cosmetology section will deal with skin problem.

THE OBJECTS INCIDENTAL OR ANCILLIARY TO THE ATTAINMENT ON
THE MAIN OBJECTS:

To enter into contracts, agreements and arrangements with firm, company, body

corporate or any other person for carrying out by such firm, company, body corporate
or any other person the objects for which the Company is formed.

To open and operate bank accounts for the Company's business and to draw, make,
accept, endorse, discount, negotiate and transfer promissory note, bill of exchange,
Hundi, cheque, delivery order, debenture, Railway Receipt, warrants and other

negotiable, commercial or mercantile or transferable instruments in connection with'the
business of the Company.

To enter into an agreement or arrangement with Govemnment or Semi Government
bodies, municipal, or local authorities, or with any person, firm or Company_ for
. carrying on the activities of the Company or for securing rights, privileges, concessions,
contracts, licenses, patents which the Company may think desirable, or to collaborate
with any foreign person or body for the Company’s main objects.




)

h..h_
)

et

10

11.

12.
13.

14,

15.

To purchase, take on leasc, hire, exchange or obtain any building, machinery, and
equipment’s, stock-in-trade which may be necessary for the purpose of business of
Company and to deal wilh, sell, lease, and mortgage such property.

To construct, erect, maintain, either by the Company or other parties, roads; streets,

house flats, shops, offices for the purpose of the business of the Company either upon
the land acquired by the Company.

To adopt such means of making known and advertising the business, activities and
products of the Company as may seem expedient, particularly advertisement in the
press, by circulars, publications of books, periodicals, and pamphlets, sponsoring

exhibitions, demonstrations, rallies and competitions and granting prizes, scholarships,
rewards and donations in connection therewith.

To purchase, acquire or hold shares in any other Company or to enter into partrership
or other arrangements for sharing profits or to enter into a joint venture agreement with
any person, firm or Company in India or abroad, if such person, Co-operative society,

Bank, firm or Company have objects altogether or in part similar to those of the
Company.

To appoint selling agents, distributors, franchisee and licensees and to accept from
them security deposits, guaraniees and indemnities for the business.

To appoint agents or agencies, to open branches or other offices for the purpose of

advertising, selling, exhibiting, keeping or disposing off, course material in comectmn
with the Company's objects and business. :

To act as agents or brokers for any Company carrying sirilar ac;ﬁvities and to
undertake and performn sub-contracts, and also to act in any of the business of the
Company through or by means of agenls, brokers, sub-contractors or others.

To hold in the name of the Company any property, which the Company is, authonzed
to acquire, hold and own,

To estabhsh, buy or acquire any workshop, plant and rnachmery or other cqmpments
necessary for the purposes or business of the Company.

To acquire from any person, fim any body corporate whether in India or elsewherc—
technical information, know-how, processes, engineering, manufacturing and ‘operating
data, plans, layouts, designs, blue prints useful for any of the businesses of the

Company and to acquire any grant or hcense and other rights and benefits in the
foregoing matters and things.

To receive money or loan and borrow or raise money in such manner as the Company
shall think fit and in particular by the issues of debentures, debentures convertible into
Shares of this or any other Company or perpeiual annnities and to secure the repayment



16.
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18.

1.

of any money borrowed, raised or doing by Trust Deed, mortgage. pledge, charge,

hypothecation or lien upon all or any other property or assets of the Company (both
present and future) including its uncalled capital but excluding its reserve capital and
also by a simple mortgage, charges or lien or secure and guarantee the performance by
the Company or any other person of any obligation undertaken by the Company or any
other person as the case may be provided always that the Company shall not carry on
the business of banklng within the meaning of The Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

subject to the provisions of the section 58A of The Companies Act, 1956 and directives
of the Reserve Bank of India, as amended from time to time, if any.

To acquire, buy, purchase and/or to take over as a going concern or any business under
the existing contracts, rights, interests, benefits, licenses, concessions, assets and
liabilities of the said business or any of them and either with or without its advantages
and goodwill or either of them and either for cash or in consideration of allotment of

shares in the Company and for such price as may be agreed between the Vendor and the
Company.

To promote, acquire, form and establish or to promote, acquire and undertake all or part
of the business property and liabilities of any person, firm, body corporate or

corporation carrying on or about to carry on business which this Company is authorized
to carry on or which can be carried on in conjunction.

To provide for the welfare of the shareholders, employees or ex-employees, Directors
and Ex-Directors of the Company and the Spouses and families or the dependents or
connections of such persons by building or contributing to the building of houses,
dwelling or chawls or by grants of money pension, allowancss, bonus or other
payments or by creating and from time to time subscribing or contributing to other
funds, associations, institutions or trusts and by providing or subscribing or contributing
towards places of instructions and recieation, 'clubs, libraries, hospitals and

dispensaries, medical and other attendance and other assistance as the Company shall
think fit.

To advance, money and to make advances with or without security or to_ make deposits

. with or without security with such persons, firms, companiés or any local authority on

20,

such terms as may seem expedient and in particular to or with customers and others
dealing with the Company and fo gnarantee the performance of contracts by any such

persons, firms, companies or authority provided however that the Company shall not
catry on the business of banking uader the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

To apply for purchase, acquire, develop, deal with, sell, transfer, sublicense, scientific,
industrial, technical-and commercial know-how, information, skills, patents, research,
rights, trademarks, privileges, inventions, models, designs, secret formiilaé and
processes for the business of the Company in any part of the World and to expend
money in experimenting upon, testing and improving such patents, rights.
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24.

25,

26.

27.

28,

To invest surplus monies of the Company not immediately required, upon such
securities and in such manner otherwise than in shares of this Company as may from
time o time be determined and in particular to guarantee the principal and interest of

any premium which may become payable on any mortgages, debentures, or other
obligations and the dividends on the capital paid on any shares.

To gwé officers, servants or employees of the Company share or interest In the profits
of the Company's business or its branch thereof and whether carried on by means or

through the apency of subsidiary Company or not and for that pirpose to enter into
such arrangements as the Company may think fit.

To insure the whole or any part of property of the Company either fully or partially to
protect and indemnify the Company from liability or loss in any respect either fully or
partially and also to insure and to protect and indemnify any part or portion thereof
either on mutual principal and to assign such insurance policy in favor of any creditor

To carry on experiments and incur expenses necessary for the purpose and with a view
to improve the present method and process of working.

To take part in the formation, management, supervision and control of the business or
operations of similar Company.

To pay out of the Company's funds, the costs and expenses incurred in connection with
all matters preliminary and incidental to the formation and incorporation of this

Company including all the pre-incorporation expenses and all expenses of any
Company promoted by this Company.

To make donations to such persons or institutions either in cash or other assets as may
be thought directly or indirectly conducive to the Company's objects. or expedient and
in particular to remunerate any person of curporation imtroducing business to this
Company and to subscribe or guarantee money for exhibitions or for public objects

To accumulate reserves out of the Company's proﬁts'eith‘er gericfa'lly for the purposes
of the Company's business or for a particular purpose; to -create a special fund by
investing outside the Company's business the moneys represented by the said reserves

- and to use and appropriate the same accordingly.

29.°

30.

To apply for tender, purchase or acquite any confracts, 'sub-contracts, licenses and

concessions for orin relation to the objects or business herein mentioned or any of them
and to undertake, execute, carry out, dispose-off the same.

To enter into any sorts of internal or external foreign collaborations, technical

assistance, and financial or commercial arangements to fulfillment of any objects or

objects herein contained.
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To issue bonus shares either out of profits or out of reserves or out of premium received
on the issue of shares or any law may impose debentures, subject to such restrictions as
may be imposed by any law for the time being in force.

To repair, alter, remodel, clean, renovate, convert, manipulate and prepare for resale

and resell any goods and goods and materials used for the business of the Company
from time to time belonging to the Company.

To remunerate the Directors and employees or servants or an agent of the Company and
other out of or in proportion to the returns or profits of the Company or of any
particular business carried on by it, as the Directors may think fit.

To remunerate any person or Company for services rendered or to be rendered in
placing or assisting to place or guaranteeing the placing of the Company's capital or
debentures, or other securities of the Company or in about the formation or promotion

of the Company or the conduct of its business, or for rendering financial assistance or
other assistance to this Company.

To cancel or accept, surrender of any share or shares of any member or, for any reasons
and on such terms as and when the directors in their absolute discretion think fit, and

with or without any continuing liability attaching to such member or members, subject
to the requirement of Section 100 of the Companies Act. 1956.

To let out on hire all or any of the property of the Company (whether real or personal)
including every clescnptlon of apparatus or appliances of the Company.

To pay, satisfy or compromise any claims made against the Company in respect-of
policies or contracts granted by, dealt in or entered into by the Company or, which

claims it 10ay be deemed expedient to pay, satisfy or compromise notwithstanding that
the same may not be valid in law.

To do all or any of the above things, as principals, agents, trustees, managers,

contractors, and either alone-or in connecuon with the business acuwnes of the
Company. ST

To apply for and become member of any Company, Assoc{ation, Society or body
corporate having objects similar to or identical with those of the Company, or likely to
promote directly or indirectly the interests of the Company. '

To assist, associate with, conduct, donate, encourage, endow, establish, maintain,
promote, provide, reward, subscribe, undertake such scientific and technical researches,
studies, tests, lectures, experiments, investigations, inventions as the company
considers conducive to its business either singly or through any conferences, research
centers, laboratories, workshops, schools, exhibitions, hospitals and other technical and

scienlific institutions and bodies for the development of education, medicine, human
welfare. :
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41.

42.

43,

44

45

46

47

48

To construct, buill, establish, acquire, assist, maintain, manage administer, operate, run,
purchase, get, convert, sell, develop, improve, hold with absolute rights or with limited
rights or on lease, sub lease, hospitals, nursing homes, medical colleges, medical
centers, dispensaries, child welfare centers, health care centers, therapics centers,
operation centers, maternity homes, blood bank, skin banks, sera banks, X- Rays clinic,
C T Scan center, Sonography and Pathology laboratory.

To carry on and undertake research, discovery, improvement or development of new

methods by diagnosis, understanding and preventions and treatment of disease,”
providing all types of facilities.

To encpurage the discovery of new medical and surgical management of. diseases and
afflictions and to investigate and make known the nature and merits of the investigation
and finding and research in the said field and to acquire any patent and licenses or other
protective devices relating to the results of any discovery, investigations, findings or

researches and to acquire any processes upon such terms as may seem expedient and to
improve the same.

To conduct and to carry on experiments and to provide the funds for research works
and for scholarships and stipend, remuneration and other payment or aid to person
engaged in research works or work connected with or conducive (o research and to
encourage and to improve knowledge of the person who are engaged or likely to be

engaged in any medical or related profession so as to make available medical relief to
the public at large.

To establish and deliver treatments on hair problem like hair loss, hair transplant, body

hair transplant, artificial hair ‘implant, unwanted: hair laser removal, follicular unit
extraction.

To establish and deliver treatments related face like dimple surgery, cheek implant

surgery, cheek bone reduction, ear shaping, face lift surgery, nose eurgery, fac1al
1mp1ant fat grafting, leap reducnon nasolablds folds

To eslabllsh and deliver treatments related to breast like breast augmentation, breast
reduction, breast Ilﬁ large areolde, nipple reducnon

To establish and déliver treatments related 1o skin problems hk& snmple skin care, skin

laser resurfacing, microdermabrasion, mesotherapy, skin rejuvenation, white patches,
tattoo removal.
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OTHER OBJECTS NOT INCLUDED IN A & B ABOVE:
Nil
The liability of members is limited,

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.100000 Rupees. (One Lakhs only)
divided into 1000 (One Thousand Only) Equity Shares of Rs.100 (Rupees Hundred
only) each. : .

Minimum paid up share capital of the Company shall be Rs. 100000/
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We, the several persons, whose names and addresses are subscribed below, are desirous of being
formed into a Company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Association, and we respectively
agree to take the number of shares in the capital of the Company. set opposite our respective names.

Name, Address and Signature Number of Equity | Signature, Name,
Qccupation, If any, Of the Shares taken up by | Description, Address
Subscriber. each Subseriber and Occupation of
witnesses.
Ashish Vijay Davalbhakta
S/o, Vijay Vishwanath
Davalbhakta
Add: E 6021, Modibaug,
Ganeshkhind Road, Shivajinagar, 500 :
Near Agriculture Collage SD/- (Five Hundred only) SD/-
Pune 411 005.
Occupation: Business
Anjali D. Talvatkar
Company Secretary
D/0, Dattaram
Talvatkar
- 989/1, Hirabaug
| Deccan Club;-
‘ Shukarwar Peth,
Pinakin Anant Karve. Pune 411 002
S/o, Avant Vishnu Karve ACS No: 19937
Add: 1366, Natu Baug, Bajirao 500 CP No: 7193
Road, Sadashiv Peth, (Five Hundred only)
Pune 411 030,
Occupation: Business SD/-
. 1000
{One thousand only)
DATE: 11.06.2008
. PLACE: PUNE
8
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PLEASE FIND THE LIST OF HOSPITAL ATTACHED WITH AESTHETICS MEDISPA,PUNE

1.Ruby Hall clinic ~—- 40 Sasoon Road,Pune
2.Jahangir hospital --—- 32 Sasoon Road,Pune
3.Deenanath Mangeshkar Hospital --——--- Erandawne,Pune
4.Bharati Vidyapeet --——--- ,LBS Marg Pune

5.Noble Hospita —--—--,153 Magarpatta City Road,Pune

6.0yester and Pearl Hospita —---,Pune




9 . é PYP”P‘GN? \X 8 Mark of Excollence
NOELE HOSPITALS PUNE

NOBLE South East Pune's F:rst NABH Accredited Hospital et re ke
,-_H OSPITAL et sexdty
% For : Cardtae & Cresteal Cand. Tranma, Brain & Spine

Refilacment, Wothes & Chidt Care, Caxcer Care
Agreement between Noblemﬁ“’ ospital & Dr. Davalbhakta ‘

€3 » .Noble Hospital appoints Dr. Ashish Davalbhakta as Head of Cosmetic Surgery under Department
b8y " of Cosmetology ' '

Noble Hospital Managing Committee agrees to support with mata_rials & manpower to run Cosmetic
e N * Surgery in the Dept. _

(} " Noble Hospital Managing Committee agrees to appoint necessary reglstrars or affiliate surgeons to
LA

back up Cosmetic Surgery in the Dept. till the time it is able to generate enough revenue to have its
St ) own staff, .

& » Noble Hospital Managing Committee wilt have a ﬁme—bound plan ta procure equipments needed for
\ Cosmetic Surgery. _ _
& « Nable Hospital agrees to pay the semuneration (includes consulting fees, surgical fees & hospital
£ - visit fees) for the services given as per Schedule of Charges for Cosmetic Surgery.

» Noble Hospital agrees to pay lha. rental charges for certain equipments which Dr. Davalbhakta
pe brings for surgical procedures as per Schedule of Cﬁ'arges for Cosmetic Sﬁ_rgery.
‘, » Dr. Davalbhakta agrees to attend all enquiries for Cosmelic Surgery coming to Noble Hospital &
H Multispecialty Clinic. .
v « Dr. Davalbhakta is fully responsible for maiftenance of standards, literature, information updation
5 " reduired in Cosmetic Surgery to keep it at the culting edge of technology. _
{ﬂ e All ideas of promotion of Cosmetic Surgery & suggestlons should be informed to the Head of
v Cosmetology Dept. beforehand.
® .

Dr. Davalbhakta will fix his. convemenl consuiting hours in the Dept. & will keep himself avallable for
patients during those hours Any period of absenteeism should be informed in advance to the
Multispecialty Clinic.

Dr. Davalbhakta will carry out all Cosmetic Surgical procedures, will abide by the 'Dept.'Proto_cdl of
not doing any procedures related to Cosmetic Dermmnatology or Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery.

Appointment of any new Cosmetic Surgeon should be after discussion with Dr. Davalbhakta & after

4 consulting the Noble Hospital Management Commiltee as well as HOD, Daparlment of .
Cosmetology.

W

_ -Dite - Dr.Davalblvakta Ashish
Medical Director Cosmetic Surgeon -
Noble Hospital » Noble Hospital
SR LRI . -
¢ _ .
153, Magarpalta Cily Road, Hadapsar , Punc 411 013,
C. Tel.: 020-6628 5000 Fax : 020 - 6628 5199 Visit Us at : www. noblehospﬂalspune com W
. .cc,’eaﬁ?m,.,mm{mez : A



;.’ub- Trust No. F/277-Poana Soc. Reg. No. Bom./441 Poana

€XOUNDER SECRETARY
=0r PATANGRAD KADAM VISHWAJIT KADAM
. M.A.LLB., PhO.

| JBImratt ﬁldgapeeth s

JOINT SECRETARIES
i Bharall Vidyapeeth Bhavan, L.B.S. Marg, Pune - 411 030.

V. B. MHETRE
PHONE : 24325701, 24325509, 24325510 ¢ FAX : 020-24339121 - Prin. K. D. JADHA}J '
) E-malil : http://mail.bharatividyapeeth.edu Dr. M. S. SAGARE
N o {DONATIONS ARE EXEMPTED FROM INCOME-TAX VIDE NO, P 165/B-40)
) Ref. No. BV/CO/Adm/6483 2010-2011 - . .. Dale : \® /a/2010
3 : . :
& ORDER OF APPOINTMENT
To,
i .
.+ . Dr, Davalbhakta Ashlsh Vl]ay |
MS.
- E 602 1Mod|baug, o
A Ganeslpkhlnd Road,,
‘ Shiyajinagar, .
5 Pune-411 005,
- sir, |
‘ With reference to your application dated 02/08/2010 the undersigned is pleased to
= inform you that you are hereby appointed as Assistant Professor in Surgery in Bharati-
Vidyapeeth - Deemed University Medical College, Pune-43, with effect from
15.'08!2010 :
. You will be paid consolidated salary of Rs.8,000/- (Rupees Eight thousand
. <o ., per monin. .
i@
o - Your appointment is subject o the following conditions that -
& . _ | :
~a)" The appointment and pay etc. are approved by the concemed University/ Director
L © 7 of Technical Education/Director of Medical Education’ & Research/ Director of
3 Higher Education/Dy. Director of Education, as the case may be.
4 b}

There are prescnbed number of minimum students for the subject for which you
are appointed

L-E
st

¢) You will submit the original and the certified true copies of relevant testimonials

birth date certificate, mark sheets, experience cerificate, dischargefrelieviné
certificate, L.P. certificate before joining duties.

*d) You will communicate your acceptance within seven days from the date of this -
Order of Appointment, failing which your appointment is liable to be cancelled.

Two Acceplance Forms, one for the Secretary. Bharati Vldyapeeth and the other
for the Head of the Instltutlon are enclosed.




g"# Lata Mangeshkar Medical Foundation's

DEENANATH MANGESHKAR HOSPITAL &
RESEARCH CENTRE

Erandawane, Pune 411 004. Tel, : 25452828 E-mail : jpmt@vsnl.com, Webslite : www.dmhospital.org -

GEN 007

™7 453 i

7 DMHA005MHR 7 July 2005

()

_ To, :

® Br. Ashish Davalbhakta

© " DearDr. Ashish Davalbhakta _

5 '

' We would like to offer you the post of Honorary Consultant. in Cosmetic Surgery w:th
U)  effect from 15™ July 2065 on the folloving terms and conditions-

a. You are requested to conduct the respective Outpatient Department on the following
i day (Monday & Thursday). The OPD Timings will be from 2pm to 4pm. You are
rin ‘ requested to attend the OPD, both, regularly and punctually
it b. You will be on-call for any emergency that may arise as per the Emergency Schedule
1% Youa:erequestedtoattmdsmhpatmnrsassoonaspossibleandmanycasenotlatet c

than three hours of the call in life threatening conditions and not later than six hoursin - .

X non life-threatening cases,

c. You will manage indoor patients admitted under your care and will supervise the

2 work of subordinates as regards Performance, Attendance and Discipline.

. d. Appertioning of Fees / Remuneration (All Charges are calculable as per hospltal

"” chargmg schedule) :

&) Outpaticnts (OI’D) patients you will receive emolumients ss per the

' followmg rates- g
o 1. All cases - 60% of the fees recovered from the patients

2. FreePatients-Nil. -

& 3. Concessional and routine patients - as per hospital policy.

g -2, Indoor cases (for Surgery, procedures in casualty and OT, routine &
A emergency visits, critical care, cross referenoes and joint admission as per
& hospital policy.)

1. 80% of your professional charges

49 2. Free Pattents — Nil

3. Comessmnal patients- as per hospital policy.

) e. Joining Fermalities : You are’ thuested to submit to the HR Dept the

o . following prior to jommg- '

! 1. A detailed Biodata & two stamp size photographs for 1dentity card.

b 2. All contact Numbers- Telephone, Pager, Mobile and ¢ mail address.

( Please check e-mail regularly)

&) 3. An undertaking regarding ethical & rational practise (attached)

o 4. Please collect the hospital- Identity card and, car/ scooter Vehicle Pass.

A\ 5. Deposit an interest free, refundable sum by crossed cheque of Rs.5,000/-

€ for provision of OPD facilities.

AW

6. Xerox copy of the PAN card




Lata Mangeshkar Medical Foundation's

DEENANATH MANGESHKAR HOSPITAL &
RESEARCH CENTRE

Erandawane, Pune 411 004. Tel. :

» 25452828 E-mall ; Jpmt@ysnl.com, Website : www.dmhospital.org

GEN 007
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~ Aprons & Identity Cards- Wearing of Aprons is compulsory inthe OPD and may

be wom: during ward rounds. You may utilise free laundry ficilities for upkeep of
apron. Display of Identity cards is coripulsory within hospital premises.
Training: You are required to impart professiona). training to Registrars, Medical

. Officers, Nursing Staff, Dieticians, Post graduate Medical & Nursing Students.

De&aﬂsomeuﬂngnmpaﬂedwﬂ!bemteredmtheDepa:hmnﬂlengecord
Book.

Free eases : You may recommend free treatment ( only Surgical -Cases) to the
Administration (Medical Director' / Administrator / Medical Supdt.) bearing in mind
that the patient should be genuinely unaffording, and suffering from uncomplicated
and completely curable surgical condition with a view to bring eredit to the hospital.

-Such patients will require to pay to the hospital, money, spent on medications,

disposables & other actuals (eg Food, etc.).

Appraisal: A system of objective appraisal would be followed wherein your
performance would be appraised by Self, Peers and Administration once a year.
Interdépartmental meetings: Attendance by you at all such meetings is compulsory
for proper feedback information between clinicat and diagnostic departments.

Outside aftachments: Prior to tahng up, any new attachments to other hospitals in
the future you are: required to. take prior permission fromn the administration. Accord

of permission would depend on the ments of each case as adjudlcatcd by the-

appointed hospital committee.

Equipment: You will exercise due care whi]st using.various hospital eqmpmcnt and

report defects at the earliest (o the Dept Coordinator. Usage of personal equipment is
not permiitted. You are (o also recommend to the appointed Hospital committee any
essential/ desirable equipment which would contribute to patient care. The written

justification is to include- prog osed utility, market study, rate of return, other hospilal_

experience, etc.

. Out Reach Programmes: You are required to participate actively in various outreach

programmes organised by the kospital such as Rural Service, Medical Camps,
Industrial Health programmes, Disaster relief, etc. A record of your parhclpatlon will
be kept by the hospital authorities. .- . .

Tobacco & Alcohol: The hospital is a tobacco free ZOne Smokmg and consumption

of Alcohol is prohibited in hospital premises, You are requested to abstain from
consuming alcohol on call duty and OPD days.

Medical Audits: Internal medical audit are required to be carried on random case

papers for assessing quality of medical care and propriety of documentation with a
view to improve standards, at least once a month. You are to participate and

contribute actively to the audit process. A record of such audits and participation will
be maintained.




Lata Mangeshkar Medical Foundation's
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Y.

Documentation; You are to document all clinjcal notes to the best extent possible.
Minimum acceptable documentation from you would include- Admission Notes &
Clinical findings, Major treatment notes (Operation Notes, Procedure notes, etc) &
Discharge Instructions. All diagnosis entered should be as per ICD.

Patient Communication: You are to communicate with all your patients & relatives

directly in person. Patients & relatives are to be kept well informed on all relevant

" aspects of their illness- such as seriousness, likely prognosis,

total costs of treatment, expected degree of recovery, length of stay in hospital, special
requirements ( eg blood, Ventilator, étc. ). Briefing of patient/ relatives by you is
especially important prior to surgery/ procedure. Responsibility of such
communication is not to be delegated to assistants/ ward staff.

Research: You are to confribute to original research undertaken by your dept as

regards making a trial design, presentation of intermediate results & Fmal publication. .

You are to also publish unusial/ interesting case réports.

Drags & Pharmacy: You are to prescribe drugs of brands aveilable with the hospital
pharmacy except in unavoidable circumstances. You are to give to the pharmacy a list
of your preferred trade names of drugs and other consumables to enable stocking. You
are to periodically interact with the hospital infection committee.

Leave & Locum: You are to arrange for a locum from our hospital itself. As far as
possible consultants from other hospital are not to be approached for locum duties.
You are to keep the Dept. Coordifiator intimated on the leave period & Locum well in
advance.

Facilities: You may utilise the library, Internet, Secretarial assistance, allotted
Parking, Telephone (local) & Laundry facilities.

Hospital Functions: You would be required to participate & contribute to’ various
professional (Conferences/ Patient Education Programmes) and Social functions held
at the hospital, on as- required basis.

Other Terms: Nit

Your appointment is initially for a period of one year and likely to be renewed thereafter
depending on your performance.

Wishing you the very best & hoping that our association will be long and mutualty
fruitful - .

| " Dr.DS.Kelkar
/ : . Medical Director

Acceptance

‘have read and understood the terms and

conditions set out herein above in this letter and 1 hereby accept all these terms and condition
and agree to abide by them.

Signature:

Daté:
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JEHANGIR
HOSPITAL

" :‘PAOIELDOC:I 1ON WItH
3" October, 2005. _ O HasITALS

Dr. Ashish Davalbhakta
Consultant Plastic Surgeon
E602, 1 Modibaug
(Ganeshkhind Road
Shivajinagar

. Pune 411 005,

'Sub: Attachment as Visiting Panel Consuitantto
- Jehangir HoSpltal

Dear Dr. Davalbhakta,

Reference your application, Jehangir Hospital is pleased to appoint you as Visiﬁng Panel
Consultant,

We are happy to provide you with all the facilities of Jehangir Hospital for the
investigations, treatment and management of your patiepts.

We would request you to help us with free treatment or medical relief for paﬁentshwho
are from a lower socio-economic strata and our staff.

Please feel free Lo let me know if you have any administrative problem.

With kind regards,

o

E. K. BHARUCHA
MEDICAL DIRECTOR

cec— Accounts Dept.
1T Dept.
Admission Counter

TEL : +91-20-28122551, 26050850, FAX ; +91.26-2A0RNARR

E-mall : !ntc@lﬂhanglxhpspnal com.
Vlslhu. al‘ MMTahanﬂ'lrf‘ nnnnnn

32, SASSQON ROAD, PUNE - 411 001. S @ /
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. You are requested to please convey to the Finance Department your comrect

address and Permanént Account Number allotted to you by the income Tax
Department.

You are also requested to open an Account with UT] Bank, Bunid Garden '

Road Branch and convey the account number to the Finance Department.

The computer is programmed in such a way that payments due to you wnll not

be made unless the above data is- fed in.

. You wﬂl be expected to teach and guide postgraduate students and observers '
- for tralnmg

.. Your fees as mentloned in Para 3 above wilt be pald fo you on recovery from.

pa’uents

. Youwlll have a-minimum of 10 PP admissions of your own every manth. This
- 'would be reviewed every quarter.

. Confidential information of the hospital should not be discussed outside.

In case of any dispute, the decision of the Managing Trustee would be final
and binding on you.

5. Termination:

Either side may terminate this ‘contract by giving one month’s notice in writing.

- If the above terms and conditions are acceptable to you, please sign and
retum the dupltcate of thls letter.

BOMI BHOTE - S.P. MEHTA
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER - CONTROLLER OF FiN.

DIRECTOR




2 GRANT MEDICAL FOUNDATION .
RUBY HALL CLINIC

" 40, Sassoon Road, Pune - 411 001 (INDIA) .
o Tel. : 020 - 5601 2244 (16 Lines), 2612 3391 (B Lines) o Fax: 020 - 26124529
(r’:) : .

_ Dr. Ashish Davalbhakta July 29, 20056

& E602, 1 Modibaug, :

" Ganeshkhind Road,-

= Pune 411 0085.

oy Y Mobile; 9881311122

& | : '

o Dear Dr.-Ashish Davalbhakia,

‘ ‘ We are pleased to offer you contractual appointment on the following terms: . .. .

A 1. Designation ~: Consultant — Aesthetics & Reconstructive

i : Surgeon

N 2. Tenure From 29.07.2005 to 31.03.2006

‘.}; 3. GPD Days & timings -Tuesdays & Fridays Poly OPD Room No.

- S 9, {timings:2 — 5 PM)

e |

N 4. Professional Fees . Your professional fees will be as under;

& ‘ "

N OPD IPD

4 _

& Nursing Home patients 50% 50%

® Private Patients 80% -90%

3 - Cross Referrals (NH) 70% 70% .
o _ Government patients 50% 50%

e . Staff (including dependents) & Free/Concession _

oy . cases - ' Free - Free
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“YINDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDG

717

[Where the data of the Return of Income [n Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,

Name

{TR-4, ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted electronically with digital slgnature]

EMENT

A A &

PAN ;

AT CE
Assessment Year

2017-18

—

AESTRETICS MEDISPA PRIVATE LIMITED

AAHCA 088N

E Flat/Door/Block No Name Of Premises/Building/Village Form No. which
a lias been .
Zo 2 SNEH RIVIERA 11921B ; i
ZZ . electronically ITR-6
l=1=] - transmitted
;E g Raad/Strect/Post Office Arca/Locality
gm 4| MODEL COLONY SHIVAJINAGAR
H2% Ple Company
ot 2 Status
=
Eg é Town/City/District State Pin/ZipCode | Aadhaar Number/Enrollment 1T
oy
PUNE -
54 U MAHARASHTRA 411016
&
-9
Designation of AO(Ward/Circle) [T(1) Original or Revised [ppyisED
E-filing Acknowledgement Number  |336240321161217 ~ ||Date(DDIMMAYYYY)  16-12-2017
| | Gross total income 1 1904169
" 2 | Deductions under Chapter-VI-A T 2 0
3 [ Total Income 3 1904170
. E 3a| Current Year loss, il any 3 0
o
E z 4 | WNet tax payable 4 588392
)
- 6
-5 g 5 | Interest payable 5 1645
z B 6 | Total tax and interest payable
E 4 . Ad T
S E| 7 |Taxespad @ Advance Tax 7a 500000
§ a b TDS 7b 7841
£ % ¢ TCS 7c 0 et
.o H
d  Sclf Assessment Tax d 97100 "
¢ Total Taxes Paid (7a+7b+7¢ +7d) Te 604941
& | Tax Payable (6-7¢) 3 0
9 | Refund (7e-6) 9 90
Agricuiture
10| Exempt Income Sl 10
Others

having PAN

Dsc Sl No & issucr Almedabad, ST

AIHPD3307)

This return has been digitally signed by DR ASHISH VDAY DAVALBHKTA

in the capacity of

from 1P Address 219.91.152.1L1 ©n

16-12-2017

at PUNE

DIRECTOR

1400884 77CN=(n}Code Solulicns CA 2014.2,5.4.51=#131333303 1 2c20474e464320496¢666 1746776572 STREET=Bodekdevy, § G Road\,

=Gujrat,2.54,17=F1306333830103534,0U=Certifying Authority,O=Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers and Chemicals

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
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AH¢
i

. M B. 5 (Pan‘ {f) Examination of Devi A)‘n!ya Vishwavidyalaya, - Indore (Indfa) held m

e Mazch, 99 He/B¥& has satl¥actorily completed one year’s compulsory Rota}‘m;r:l._
- Housemanship {Intemnship) Training from 31/93/2&99 fo...... 0/03/2000. ..ot

in M.X.{Fospital, Indore which is a tedching hospital attached to this Institution and. affiligted o Devi
[ Afmi';a' Vishivavidyalaya Indore (formerly known as University of Indore.)

His/War Provisional Registration number with Medical Council, Bhopal is .....g g4 1 1o SR

Department ' Period of fnferﬁsh@ '
1) Medicat and allied specialities 3 mionths
(including Infectious Diseases Lo
and Radiology)
2) Surgery and aflied speclalities 3 months
(including-Orthopeedics, EN.T/
Ophthalimelogy and Castiafiy)
3) Obstetries ard Gyraecalogy 2 months
. (including Family Planning)
4 Faediatrics 1 mdn{h,
. ;_{ u o
5) Community Medicine 2Fid Snths

ﬂx’e/&‘ﬁé‘ is eligible for the award of the M.B.B.S. Degree of Devi Ahilya V;hwawdya!‘aya fhdore -
{Recognised by Medical Courcil of India under Indfan Medical Council Act 1956).

He/She is not a bonded candidate. H;s&ﬁmcharacrer and conduct, as faras ] am aware, are good.

No. <3 Y6/  /ss/ewisbpo
Date : Qe--26Vo '

M.R5.51. Ph.0731-541746

L .
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']l\ | Registration No. : 2008/04/1594 _‘ Dated: 23/04/2008

&t | | |

f;.:i; ~~ ADDITIONAL MEDICAL QUALIFICATION -
ot * REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE ‘
([ ' Certificate No. : 0062/2010 . Dated: 08/01/2010

o | |

N

N 2
1 I hereby certify that the following quali _ﬁcatlon ﬁas been "
| duly registered in the Medical Register of the Council. j

NAME ADDITIONAL QUALHCATION

i T

DR. LAAD HITESH NAVNITLAL

M.CH. (PLA. SURG.) MAHARAJA SAYAJIRAO
UNIVERSITY, BARODA, 2007

[ T
\I . I
| ot
1
l e
' I , REGISTRAR
\ 139 AL ANI) l'“thi‘l FX SECOND FLOOR SANE GURUJI MARCL AHTIN R. IHHI) N ‘\K;\ CI!I\( IIPOI\I 1 (W}, MU\'IBM -‘ilJI]I]Il
- . Web site: wiwwanmig it Lo
=TT

———— T e e e 1 12— - —

L=



9

&1 I hereby certify that she fﬁﬂ-ﬂﬂfmg qualification ﬁas 6{331:
V| by regisiered in the Meioal Repls

- o= O

A

of the Council,

NAME

ABDDITIONAL GUALIICATION

BR. RAAD FITESH NAVNITLAL

M. 8, (GENL. SURG.) MAHARAJA SAYAJIRAO
USIVERBITY, BARODA, 2004
B.R:B. #LABURG.) N.B.E. NEW DELHI, 2008
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This 5 to vttty it e wikisigned

Deetor E&AT SREFNRH RAVNITLAL
possessing thé-gylifisarion NEBBS, of W&A SAYAJIRACQ UNVEREI'Y, BARODA, 2000

has been duly registored i part 1 of the hﬂm uﬁmsihe Maharashm Medicdl Countil Ast, 1965
(vish. XNV of 1985).

"Phis cureiens is alid uysto zsmum;z

B ey whersns ece !*ém”*fh nfﬂ&uﬂ m Mﬂfﬂm mimslm Medienl Covmpil,
Murtibat 8 the Bigratare of the Registrar.

/[/_:éu/’/l Registrar

P R T A R B ey Tl

T e s, T, ey
iy a8 B AT 1 A

e SR e e

e ﬂl:-n“.mm:mb:ll com

18%-4, ﬂwmmmnm. QECWDFLOOR, SANE GURLIT MARG, ARTHUR ROAD NAKA, CUMINCHPOKLI (W}, MUMBAI000I3.
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Certificate of Registration

Registration No. 2008/04/1594

This is to certify that the withinsigned

Doctor LAAD HITESH NAVNITLAL

possessing the qualification MBB.S. of DEVI AHILYA VISHWAVIDYALAYA, INDORE, 2000 has

been duly registered in part 1 of the register umétér::t:hp‘-Maharashtra Medical Council Act, 1965 (Mah.
XLVI of 1965).

Th

All

certificate is valid upto 23/04/2088  ©

In witness whereof are herewith affixed the Seal of the Maharashtra Medical Council,

Mumbaij & the Signature of the Registrar.

Y

Dated the 23/04/2008 Registrar

[ T C L f e it

; i SO LR B NN B R e, i IR AR )
189-A, ANAND COMPLEX '.SE(‘OND FLOOR. SANL GURUJ[ MARG.ARTHUR ROAD NAKA, CHINCHPOKL] (W), MUMBAL-a000 1,

n Ll.l' s - wanr AHMIIL DS H RIS e I LLL. arg




e e e e d ‘hq.'l-'n.v-‘\i‘h‘l‘lllﬂﬂil" Mviﬂiu&’

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

" Registration No..: 41778

~ This is to certify that the within-
: "__signéd %&Q ~ |Doctor ShrilShrizrati|

——

b

ﬁé ”:H et . PANDIT SHRIRANG GANAPATI

possessing the qualifications of. 41B.B.5. (BOMBAY ), 1975 :

Wl ~has been duly registered under the Maharashtra

Medical Council Act, 1965 (Mah. XLVI of 1965), in
Part_z of the register.

In witness whereof are herewith dffixed the |
2 seal of the Maharashtra-Medical Council, Bombay = @%
8 and the signature of the Registrar. |

22ND JUNE 1 .
Dated the ..".... ... 0. 2 ?9 7 Registrar.
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_ THE TATA DEPARTMENT OF ‘PLASTIC SURGERY

REF,

_well with his junior as well as senior collegues,

. TEEPHONES, 87799

I ‘ BALARAM BUILDING
BEONI-EXT. M ' - T SR L GROUP OF HOSPITALS

BOMBAY- 400 002,
{INDIA)" ..

23rd June, 1984,

TQ_WHOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

This. is to certify that Dr. Shrirang Ganapatl Pandit Hes beeh

- working in the above department as =a ngiafrar since 1stlof

September/82. till todate.

When he joined the department as.a-registrar he had already
obtained his master!s degree in General Surgery and had also
worked as llouse Surgeon in Pla;tic Surgery in K.k, M, Hospital.
gence he had the basic backgroupd of a general surgeon as well

as undzrstanding of the Plastic Surgery subject,

Dpring his tenure as a senddr resident Plastic Surgeon, Dr.

Pandit gathered a good knowledge of varigus Plagtic Surgery

yroblemqplective as mell as emergencies; He has been independantly
handling most of the patients, Durin- h resldency with us ‘
he was alle to obtain maester's degree in Plastic Surgery too, - -in
the vary first attempt.

- His approach to the patients is fairly humaqe.‘ He‘gets along

I have no
ending Dr..Pandit for the post of Honorary
e B
Plastic Surgeon at Poona Hospltel and Research Centre.
A .

hesitation in reco

Dr, Swaran Arora, M.s?, F.R.C.S.,
Hon, Asso. Prof, of Plastic Surgery.
DR. SWARN ARORA, -
M.5.F.R.C.5.
HON. ASST. PROF. OF PLASTIC SURGHAY
~J. J. HOSFITAL BOMBAY-400 GiiB

@QW .,
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%.%Jé Medical Coliege, Bombay, from_*:3-7% t0 28:2.80 ig
N :

% His/Hey conduct wag__ Bxeellent o
A I I - '
a1 S/['EI work was | Excellent | -
Date_G-F-BX. L BuraTnt e ant Superin%ndent ‘

ﬁ Tt uw
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CB' CD

& czﬁxxm:mzz

GOKULDAS TE]PAL HOSPITAL

(‘GRANT. MEDICAL COLLEGE)
BOMBAY .

. ?@E"

Tt is certlf'ed that DR, S.G. PANDI®

“was a Resident REGRIHE, House Pﬁﬁéﬁ’hf&rgeon

“in _GEHFRAL.__SURGERY . __at the Gokuldas: Tejpal
Teaching Hospital, Bombay, attached to Grant

\

Oﬁdﬁakaiﬁzjijijﬁaiaﬁiﬁjiaﬁﬂﬁjijﬁﬁijﬁiijﬁﬂ

Y .
; 5
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, at the Gokuldas 'I-‘ejpafl
Bombay, attached to Grant

1 el




:'E{{"—,__OKULD*P:S TE}PAL HOSPITAL
OB - | (GRAN; gﬂr;;; ;‘_ZOLLIIEG.E) 5

)

Sup&rmt‘&ndent

> cx:}@;:%xwa

7~ nate'- 25th Nevember 1981
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| ghe ﬂssociaﬁon of Surgeons of India

CERTIFIES

B LIFE MEMBER

MEMBERSHIP NO. o3

Or. £.f. Nararanagi : Prof. J. vittal,
MS., FICS.. FICA., FIMSA.. M.5.. FRCS (Edin)., FICS., FIMSA_, _
President -~ . Hony. Secretary }

—— O .
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L] e

'_: m Bra.nch _z‘ “Z{;pexqj_ S”;aggy__

' /1'CERTIFY T

—_—

) pmsed the . 77 5. 98,?-76’4_ __ Txamination

A '_;_ < held by the University

- of Bombay in the month of . ,9?/9 s / 1982,.,-—

- T
'h‘" e

Y PR Y

[T 1

I+ "+ Bombay, S WQM s
.F__'"".f-._ifq-afl_-— (982§ " - !arlﬂﬁvﬂwﬁg%..,é




sy —— T S T

the M “C h D eqm'ee Emmmatlon

in"Branch ZI]I -’TTSlas-hc-_ —SUY%LEJJL;

Ui weat




. . 2100 Stawart Avenue
ASLMS - s 58
. . . Wausay, Wt 54401

* AMERICAM SOCIETY FOR LASER
MEDICINE & SURGERY, InC. &

el 715,845.9283
.  fax715.848.2493
' SCENGE  TECHNOLOGY * MEDICIE : ' | _ emailinform a"°“@::§mg'lg
3 - - - . N _
2 March 19, 2007
o)
Dear ASLMS Member :
T . Enclosed-is your new membership certificate that officially recognizes you as a member of the
eI American Society for Laser Medicine and Surgery. We are delighted to have you as a member .
of our worldwide organization and look forward to continuing to provide you with educatlonal
Gy infermation and networking opportunities that can help you deliver “excellence in patient care.”
o/ We sincerely hope you and your colleagues can attend the Annual Conference scheduled for
. April 11 — 15, 2007 in Grapevine, Texas. For more information, refer to our Web site at
LY www.asims.org “Annual Conference.”
& Thanks, again, for your support and involvement with the ASLMS. | hope to see you in Texas!
5 Sincerely,
CEy
(&
@ A. Jay Burns, M.D.
ASLMS President
34
1
a5

Execulwe Committee

t\ - m 27 _ ‘ L :{%

Thomas M. Brunner A, Tay Burns. M.D. Christine . Dienickx, M.L. Eller H. Drake, M.D.
Ixy Lo Adien 10lls, €& Dallas, i% Ecom, Belgium Sambel, Fi
. Roy G. Geronerus, MD. Richard 0. Gregory, M.D. ) Stuarl Helson, MD., PhD.  E. Victor Ross, M.D.
) A Howe ok, FIY ) 3 Cetebrauion, FL I, TR - Spn Oiega, €A
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 We, the President,
- The Assocmnon of Plastic Su'rgéons of Inbm are: p

Etﬁtcon ‘thmg Tmféssomﬁ;gfﬁ

In testinony wbereof our bcmbs are set bereto at 49th Annna
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‘October 17, 2014 | _._Honig___Secrem o

tbe Eacecvu;we Covmm[ ano tbe Membevs of
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DlPLOMA OF FELLOWSH]P

b (F. R.CS. Glasg.)

o

s )

0 We, the' PRESIDENT and ViSIToR of the Ropal Ojo[Iege of
- pbgsmans and Surgeon ;s of @Iasgom do hereby certify
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8] Progress -
9] Conduct
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